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Acknowledgment to Country

In the spirit of reconciliation the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc acknowledges the Traditional
Custodians of the land on which our club stands and their connections to land, sea and community. We
pay our respect to their elders past and present and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander peoples.
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Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc.

Founded 1952, Affiliated with Surf Life Saving Victoria Inc & Life Saving Victoria Inc

71st Annual General Meeting
Season 2021/2022

John Worrell Room, Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club
Sunday 21st August 2022 at 10.00am

Agenda

Apologies

Minutes of the 70th Annual General Meeting

Presentation of the 2021/22 Annual Report of the Board

Presentation of the 2021/22 Accounts and Auditors Report

Presentation of the 2021/22 Foundation Report & Accounts

Membership Fees for 2022/23

Affiliation with Life Saving Victoria for the 2022/23 Season

Auditor appointment for 2022/23

Election of Officer Bearers : Executive & Management Committees

Secretary appointment

Announcement of 2021/22 Honours & Awards

Announcement regarding Nomination for Honorary Membership

Announcement regarding Nomination for Life Membership

Notice of Motion

Questions received on Notice

General Business

Robert Murray
Director of Administration
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IRB Manager
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Medical Coordinator
IRB Camp Coordinator
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Director of Facilities

Director of Marketing

Director of Youth Development

Nipper Coordinator
Dolphin Coordinator
Starfish Nipper Coordinator

Director of Surf Sport

Beach Captain
Beach Team Coach
Boat Captain
Water Craft Coach
R&R Managers
Team Manager

Director of Finance

Director of Administration

Staff

Shop Coordinator
A Line in the Sand Editor
History Officer

General Manager

Club Manager
Administration Coordinator
Administration Officer

Fundraising Leaders

Redevelopment Chair
Rock2Ramp Race Directors
Golf Day Coordinators
DoorKnock Coordinator

David Marsh
Matthew M Taylor
Noel Langford
Barry White

Marli Wilkinson
Matthew M Taylor

David Simpson
Frederica Graham
Jessica Handreck
Matthew Anghie
Lachlan Appleby
James Betson

Lachlan Eaton
Lachlan Eaton
Lucy Wallace
Michael Martin AM

Timothy Bone to October 2021
Peter Williams from October 2021

Jonathan Clark

Samuel Hume
Matthew Keenan
Ivor Morgan
Matilda Cameron

lan McGain

Adam Martin

Peter Van Miltenburg

Rob Tennant

Ivor Morgan

Warren Clarke, Christine Cardwell & Sai Dale
Sai Dale

Richard Carr

Robert Murray
Jonathan Clark
Jaci Chin-Jewson
Prue Weber

Jennifer Mclintyre (resigned 14th November 2021)
Raylene Fordham (from 15th November 2021)
Jaci Chin-Jewson

Jennie Mauderer

Ingilby Dickson

Thomas Cullen & David Simpson
Shane Edmonds & Mark Gowans
Fiona & Shem Fitzgerald
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Chair
Members

House Advisory Committee
Chair
Members

Finance & Risk Advisory Committee
Chair
Members

Supporters Group Advisory Committee
Chair

Vice Chair
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Treasurer
Members

Foundation
Chair
Members

Honors & Awards Advisory Committee
Chair
Members

Noel Langford

Lloyd Simpson
Peter Williams
Matthew Symington
Kirsten Gray

Rowena Coutts

Ronald Canale

Michael McConnell

Tim Bone (resigned November 2021)
Peter Williams (joined November 2021)
Jonathan Clark

Christine Lacy (resigned November 2021)
Marli Wilkinson

Noel Langford

Peter Yates

Raylene Fordham (joined November 2021)

Noel Langford
Bruce Anderson
Richard Carr

Geoffrey Inman (resigned May 2022)
Geoffrey Elliott (from May 2022)

Geoffrey Elliott (resigned May 2022 - currently vacant)

John Turner
Warren Clarke
Bernard Murray
Mark Gowans
Michael McConnell
David Kennedy
Robin Veale
Ronald Canale
Paul Hearn
Yvette Morgan
Barry White

Richard Carr
David Marsh
Bruce Anderson
David Kennedy
Graeme Weber

Marli Wilkinson
Matthew Symington
Prue Weber
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LSV Office Bearers e Doy

Liza Gelt

Warren Clarke, Michael Martin AM
Michael Martin AM

Michael Martin AM

Board of Life Saving Victoria
Honours & Awards Committee
Awards of Excellence Committee
Discipline Committee

Honorary State Historian Prue Weber
Aquatic Sports Council Representative lan McGain
Life Saving Operations Council Representative David Simpson
Membership & Leadership Development Council Rep Sam Hume
Council of Life Saving Clubs Representative David Marsh

Training and Assessment Officer - Surf Coast

Club Patrons

Frank Herd OAM
Geoffrey Inman

Timothy Mason

lan Begley
Robert Harding

Life Members

Garry Johnson
Anne Ramsden

C Anderson J Fidler* D Marsh C Porter J Turner

J Baldock G Fletcher Mrs J Marsh J Shears* P Van Miltenburg
C Brodie M Gowans L R Marsh* L Simpson R Veale

R Bush* W Hanlon* E Martin* | F Smith* G Weber

R Canale R Harrisson* M Martin AM D Solly Mrs P Weber

W Clarke G Inman+ M McConnell M Solly P Williams

D Eades W James* A McNaughton A Sutherland J Worrell OAM*
B Edmonds* D Kennedy B Murray Mrs J Sutherland

Mrs M Edmonds Mrs H Lee-Williams B Patterson M Symington * deceased

S Edmonds P Lunny ESM L Patterson* Mrs N Symington + appointed AGM
G Elliott C B Marsh* G Pitcher* B Thompson* 2021

c!

Honorary Members

Azad Albarazi Maurice Conway Ben Homburg Jim Morgan
lan Begley Lynnette Elliott Jennifer Inman Margaret Pitcher
Jay Butki Carl Fidler Darrell Johnson Petrina Porter

Anne Ramsden
Doreen Titter
Ron White

Garry Johnson
Marc Lionnet
Peter McGain

Peg Fletcher
Robert Harding
Frank Herd OAM

Wayne Cartwright
Edward Colledge
Janice Colledge
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President’s Report

Deep breaths everyone...... Another life saving year has come
to an end but fear not, another is just on the horizon.

Id like to begin my brief report by thanking all our volunteers
and staff for the work they have done for an amazing year.
Yes, we’ve had some challenges, some more significant than
others, but for the most part we’ve managed to maintain
our drive and focus in delivering exceptional surf lifesaving
services — protecting & strengthening our community.

There is no doubt that our challenges this year have centred
on our sense of volunteering and community. Flowing from
that, and with lethargy resulting from a couple of years of
COVID, the impacts have been felt across the Club. We are,
however, resillient and we are strong and we've not let the
challenges weigh us down too much for too long.

This season has seen some terrific results for our major
fundraisers. We were all blown away by the generosity of the
community at the Annual DoorKnock and for those of you
who made it down for the Rock2Ramp, I’'m sure you’ll agree
that was, once again a great success. Moving forward we are
going to be placing a greater emphasis on marketing the Club
more broadly, to attract more donors and sponsors and I'm
excited by and cannot wait to see the fruits of this work — to
those who have offered to help out — thanks!

I don’tintend on repeating the content contained in the other
reports later in this document, however | would like to call
out a couple of very special highlights of the year for me:

¢ Life Membership - Congratulations to Geoffrey Inman who
was announced as having received Life Membership to the
Club at the AGM last year. I'm sure you will all agree that
Simba is a worthy recipient of such a great honour. Simba's

service and contribution to the Club has been outstanding
of so many years. He is a great bloke and a fantastic friend
to many.

e Patrolling — There is no shying away from the fact that we
faced challenges over the season and defaulted on our
minimum obligations. This is very disappointing and an
area we must improve on. That said, an absolute highlight
for me has been that there have been several dedicated
surf lifesavers at the Club who, in times of need, have once
again donned their gear and filled in to make up numbers.
You know who you are, and a very big personal thanks from
me! To everyone who has helped on patrols this year, also
a big thanks.

* Polar Bears - A special thanks to Chief Bear, Mick McConnell.
Mick puts in countless hours preparing for and hosting Polar
Bear functions. These functions are a fabulous way in which
members can stay connected over the cooler months and
are a whole lot of fun, thanks to Mick and his dedicated
celebration of Polar Bears that volunteer their time to help.
Incidently, Mick also leads the charge amongst our older
local Club members to remain engaged with the Club and
utilising our fantastic facility. Good on you Mick and thanks!

e Nippers and Junior Competition — | may be a little biased
here of course, but | think the way in which our entire youth
area operated was nothing short of incredible. From our
Nipper sessions on the beach, to Dolphins training and
on to competition the Anglesea flag was flown high and
proud. I’'m still blown away by the results at the Nipper
State Titles! Amazing.

e Aussie Titles for R&R — Congratulations to the teams who
won at the Aussies. We came away with three gold medals

Surfcam Iiveat Anglesea

BYTIM LAMACRAFT

ANGLESEA has joined the list of popular
beaches in the region with live surf cameras
that can be accessed online.

Installed on the Anglesea Surf Life Saving
Club watchtower, the cameras automatically
pan from left 1o right on a loop taking in the
surf conditions at Anglesca main beach and
Point Roadknight and went live last week.

The cameras are the first step in a series of
planned technological upgrades for the tower
that has sat dormant for years,

Club president David Marsh said power
has recently been restored and the next step
is to purchase new radios to assist with the
return of life guards,

“We are going to be using the lookout
tower again next season and we're in talks
with Alcoa to help us support that,” he said.

“They built it for us, we want to continue
to partner with them.”

Mr Marsh said it will be a valuable
asset to the community when it is again
patrolled, given its vantage point atop the
eliffs.

“On my first watch here as a 13-year-
old 1 saw a shark,” Mr Marsh said while
standing on the tower deck

“There was a camera there in the past,
but that was years ago, this is much newer
technology.”

Mr Marsh noted that while the cameras
don’t zoom, and are primarily for
reviewing surf conditions, in the event of
an emergency authorities will be able to
log in remotely and use them.

“For our club, it allows us to assess surf
conditions prior to sctting up for patrols,”
he said,

“We would really encourage people to
log in and look at conditions before they
come down.

The cameras can be freely accessed three
times a week, or more regularly via a paid

i el
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which is an astounding effort and one that will surely go
down as one of Anglesea SLSC’s greatest efforts!

Australia Day Honours 2022 - Congratulations to both Paul
Lunny, who was awarded the Emergency Services Medal
(ESM) for his prolonged and outstanding services to Life
Saving and Frank Herd, who was awarded an Order of
Australia Medal (OAM) for services to the Meat Industry
and the Community.

Presentation Night — Congratulations to the award
recipients on the evening. While those awards are listed
later in this annual report, I’d like to call out a couple of
recipients here:

- Peter Williams was awarded the Margaret Marsh Best
Club Person Award — Pete is one of those Clubbies who
you’d argue must bleed green and white. He’s always
around and contributes more than you could imagine.
His dedication and determination are two of his finest
traits — congrats Pete.

- Ellie Morgan was awarded the Youth Development
Award. I’'m so very proud of Ellie and her passion for the
Club. She never stops smiling and is an incredible role
model for those younger than her and let’s be honest
some of us older folk could take a leaf or two out of her
book in terms of putting our hands up to help out.

- William Pereira is this year’s Foundation Future Leaders
Award recipient. Will epitomises all that it good about
lifesaving and is living proof of why we need to continue
toinvestin our young members. Will is destined for great
things at the Club and beyond.

- Stephen Christofi walked away with the President’s
Award this season. Steve is an all-round champion and
a great ambassador for the lifesaving movement. He is
involved in everything at the Club and is always willing
to give a hand! Absolute champion is Steve!

Volunteering is at the heart of what we do, and | put it to you
allto have a think about the summer season just passed and if
you are able to give the Club at least 10% more next summer
season. | can promise you this — you will be rewarded for
your efforts! There is not much more in life more rewarding
than giving to your community without seeking recompense.

A heartfelt thanks to the Board who have been brilliant this
year and have helped the Club navigate the many and varied
issues we face from both internal and external sources. To
those who have given so much and are stepping away from
your roles we thank you. To those coming on next year we
look forward to your energy and eagerness to be part of
something truly great.

Thanks so much to our Sponsors and Donors who continue
to give to and support the Club. We’d be lost without you
and know that your help goes directly into helping what
we do best, delivering exceptional surf lifesaving services —
protecting & strengthening our community.

I'd like to finish off by remembering those Anglesea SLSC
members who passed away over the year. Their memories
live long and proud and we hold them close to our hearts.

We'll remember them all fondly and Id like to make mention
of the sad passing of the legend, Janet Jones OAM. Janet was
a much-loved member of the Club and wider community, who
possessed a deep desire to better the lives of those around
her. She was a pioneer for inclusion in surf lifesaving. Her
inspiration and passion as co-founder of Starfish Nippers
has made an immeasurable difference to so many individuals
and their families, not only at
Anglesea but also throughout
Australia and overseas. She
will be missed by all, but her
legacy will live on through
Starfish Nippers. We are
forever grateful for the
immense contribution Janet
has made to our great Club.
David Marsh

President
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Vice President -

The 2021/22 season was the second consecutive year that the
Club dealt with the challenges and uncertainties associated
with the COVID-19 pandemic. There is no way | can sugar coat
the year but, despite COVID’s grim backdrop, we are fortunate
that our Club possesses a remarkable group of members who
contributed their time and skills by:

e Taking positions on the Board;
¢ Joining various Board sub-committees; and

¢ Providing other forms of voluntary service across the Club’s
Operations portfolio.

The efforts of our volunteers, employees, donors and service
providers placed us in a sound position at 30 April, 2022.

Volunteering is the life blood of our surf club and | thank all
of you who were able to step up during the year. For those
of you who were unable to assist during the year, | implore
you to come forward and help out in the years ahead. Your
contributions, no matter how large or small, will benefit of all
our members, whilst also strengthen Anglesea’s Club culture.

Administration

The administration team plays a key role in the Club’s
Operations. They provide us with a wide range of services
and have worked diligently during testing times. Rob Murray,
the Director of Administration, provides a detailed review of
the year in the Administration Report however, | would like to
take this opportunity to thank Jen Mcintyre (who departed
in November 2021), Raylene Fordham, Jaci Chin-Jewson and
Jennie Mauderer for their hard work and commitment. Their
efforts ensured that Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club met its
fiduciary obligations and continued to provide a wide range
of member and community services.

This year the Club introduced 'A Line In The Sand' as a means
to engage its members and disseminate relevant information
in a timely manner. The Club also attempted to increase its
social media presence.

| am pleased to say that both these initiatives, which have
been headed up by Jaci Chin-Jewson, have been well received
by our members.

Operations

| expect that many of you have met Raylene Fordham. She
joined ASLSC in November 2021, as Club Manager, and hit
the ground running. Raylene is readily accessible to assist
our members on a wide range of Club issues and has worked
tirelessly in support of the Rock2Ramp, demonstrated
leadership in the Club’s wider community engagement, is
actively working with all Directors across the Operations
portfolio, and has been the focal point for our hospitality and
events space offerings.

My thanks also go out to Jennie Mauderer. Jennie possesses
a 'user friendly' demeanour and assists us during the peak
season in areas such as Nipper and Silver Salties administration,
support of our volunteers in the Club Shop and ensuring that
Patrol hours are correctly recorded in Surf Guard.

Finance

| am sad to advise you that Richard Carr will be standing down
as ASLSC’s Finance Director at the Club’s 2022 Annual General
Meeting. Richard is a long-standing Club member who has
provided us with prudent guidance and immeasurable pro-
bono service over the last decade. The following points are
not exhaustive but do note some of Richard’s contribution
to the Club:

e Completing the Club’s financial statements for the last 10
years;

e Serving as an ASLSC Board member for eight years;
¢ Preparing Annual Reports for the Club’s auditor;

e Setting up the Club’s financial reporting on the Xero
accounting software;

e Setting up financial reporting for individual departments
within the Club;

e Overseeing the budget for the new building

e Managing the Club’s cash flow during the construction of
the new Clubhouse; and

* Negotiating favourable key terms for the Club’s $1.3 million
building loan with the Bendigo Bank.

Richard’s contribution to the Club also extends to pro-bono

|

8 Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2021/22



services that have been provided for many years by his
accounting and advisory firm, WestCarr & Harvey. These pro-
bono services have saved the Club many tens of thousands of
dollars. | would also like to acknowledge and thank Mark Griffin,
one of the WestCarr & Harvey team, for his ongoing assistance
to our administration staff. Mark has always been available to
advise us on book-keeping and accounting matters, various
business issues such as wages and GST, and queries relating
to Xero accounting software.

On behalf of the Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club, | wholeheartedly
thank Richard, Mark, and WestCarr & Harvey for their very
significant contribution to Club over many years.

Facilities
My thanks go out to Tim Bone, who resigned from the Board
during November 2021. Tim was the Facilities Director during

the construction and onboarding of the new Clubhouse, and
was also an active member of the House Committee.

We are fortunate that Peter Williams agreed to take on the
role of Facilities Director following Tim’s departure. Peter’s
knowledge of the Club and its members, the inner workings
of the new and old Clubhouses and his ability to gather a team
of eager workers has placed him well to deal with the ongoing
management and maintenance of our facilities.

Peter’s Facilities report identifies several people that have
assisted him over the year, namely Matt Taylor, Graeme Weber,
Mike Martin, Geoff Elliott and Mick McConnell, and | echo his
thanks to all of them. Going forward, | am hoping that we can
draw even more volunteers from the Club’s membership to
help with the upkeep of the facilities that we are so lucky to
possess.

Marketing

Jonathan (Jono) Clark advised the Board that he will not be
seeking a further term and will step down as Director of
Marketing at the 2022 Annual General Meeting. Jono has been
instrumental in setting up the Club Shop and the selection
of merchandise that it offers. We are appreciative of Jono’s
efforts and acknowledge that we will sadly miss his retail and
brand experience. Nevertheless, we are grateful that Jono
leaves the Club in a strong position to move forward in the
merchandise space.

A big thank you also goes out to Helen Lee-Williams, Wendy
Fox, Jan Simpson and Lyn Elliott. Their voluntary supportin the
Club Shop underpinned a profit of approximately [$27,000].

As we look to the future, the Board recognises the need to
identify additional sources of funding, which builds on the
Rock2Ramp, Annual DoorKnock, Golf Day, Hospitality and Event
offerings, and the Club Shop. In light of this, we are keen to
draw on the expertise of Club members who have marketing
experience to assist us in attracting additional donors and
sponsors in the coming years.

Food and Beverage

Wyuna commenced service on 10 September 2021. However,
the ensuing spring and summer trading period was extremely
difficult due to COVID-19 lock downs, restricted trading space,
vaccination requirements and severe staff shortages. The Club
acknowledges and thanks Wyuna, particularly Tom McGrath,
Tom Lapenas and Simon Paramonoyv, as they all made personal
sacrifices to make sure the Club hospitality remained open and
was kept running throughout the season. That also included
the introduction of a new summer menu at short notice when
significant skilled staff shortages arose across the Victorian
hospitality industry.

We are fortunate that the ASLSC House Committee continued
to operate throughout the year. The House Committee

comprised:

e Rowena Coutts (chair);

e Tim Bone (resigned November 2021);
¢ Ronald Canale;

¢ Jonathan Clark;

e Raylene Fordham;

e Christine Lacy (resigned November 2021);
¢ Noel Langford;

e Mick McConnell;

e Peter Yates;

e Marli Wilkinson; and

e Peter Williams.

During the year the House Committee commenced a formal
public tender process for the future running of hospitality at the
ASLSC. Tender documents were sent out to a list of interested
operators on 25 October 2021 and subsequently publicly
advertised in local newspapers during November.

A Selection Committee, which included Rowena Coutts (chair),
Peter Yates, Raylene Fordham and Noel Langford, was formed
after the tender closed on 17 December 2021. That group met
in January 2022 and, having identified the preferred tenderer,
commenced negotiations.

A new Sub-Lease has been finalised with the operator and
includes a commencement date of 1st September 2022. We
are still awaiting the Great Ocean Road Coast & Parks Authority
to sign the Sublease.

Please join me in thanking the Club members who have
contributed their time and expertise on the House Committee.
In particular, | would like to thank Rowena Coutts, who has
concluded her involvement with the House Committee, for
her support and outstanding leadership.

Governance Committee

The Governance Committee was reformed at the start of
the year, and | am pleased that it includes the following Club
members:

¢ Noel Langford (chair);

e Kirsten Gray;

e Lloyd Simpson;

e Matt Symington; and

e Peter Williams.

During the year the Governance Committee reviewed the
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Constitution and proposed a
set of draft amendments. The proposed amendments to the
Constitution have been shared with external legal counsel and
Life Saving Victoria. The Governance Committee will consider
the feedback that it receives from these parties before a
revised draft is taken to the Board.

We intend to engage broadly with ASLSC members to ensure
that they are aware of what amendments are being proposed
and the reasoning supporting the changes. This engagement
will also provide an opportunity for us to obtain direct feedback
from our members.

Ultimately, the Board will need
to decide what amendments
it supports being brought
forward for members to vote
on.

Noel Langford
Vice President - Operations
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Vice President -

The season was again subjected to interruptions arising from
the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. This severely affected patrol
attendance and competition but the Club managed to meet its
obligations to provide a safe beach environment for the public.

Nippers & Starfish

Despite an uncertain start, the Club managed to complete
a successful Nippers program with almost 500 participants
involved. Particular thanks to Matt Keenan as Big Nipper and
Matilda Cameron as Starfish Nipper Coordinator for their
organisation and supervision of these programs.

Patrolling

Our primary responsibility is patrolling, and it was pleasing to
see that despite the impact of COVID-19 on active member
availability, our obligations were largely met. As was the case
with many Clubs during this period, there were periods when
we could not fulfil our commitments to providing support for
LSV requirements and events and this remains an ongoing
challenge. While we attracted a significant number of new
members into this season’s Bronze qualification program (a key
prerequisite for patrolling) greater attention will be directed
to exploring processes to improve transition of new bronze
holders into Anglesea’s patrolling structure and also into
competition. Consequently, a complete review of the Club’s
pathways into patrolling and competition will be conducted
prior to the new season to determine where improvements
might be made.

10
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Membership Development

Member retention as well as member attraction will require
greater attention if we are to maintain active membership
and patrol numbers. While total membership has increased
significantly this has been primarily in the Associate Member
category while Active Members have remained static for several
years. On the positive side, Junior Member numbers have been
positive, but the challenge is to keep them involved in the Club.
The above-mentioned ‘Pathways from Bronze to Patrolling and
Competition’ review will play a vital role in this process.

As mentioned, maintaining our patrol program was especially
challenging this season and | wish to acknowledge the work
that David Simpson, Freddie Graham and Jessica Hendrick,
together with all patrolling members, put into our rescue
services responsibilities during the season.

L Historical Membership Trend By Season
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Involvement in Surf Sports and Competition

We strive to encourage new members to become ‘active’
members. This of course, seeks commitment from them to
patrol our beach. However, a major pillar of the Club is its
involvement in competition. New patrolling members can
participate in all areas of surf sports, from running, swimming,
board and ski disciplines, Rescue & Resuscitation (R&R),
surfboats and IRBs. These activities should be seen as an
integral part of the lifesaving experience. Members who pursue
surf competition develop surf awareness and skills which
contribute directly to their effectiveness as surf lifesavers and
to their value to the Club and the community in surf rescue.

It is pleasing to report on the Club’s renewed success in local
and national competition. After a disrupted commencement
to the competition season including cancellation of Anglesea’s
local Carnival, we were able to hold a successful surfboat-only
carnival at Anglesea where our crews all performed very well.

Anglesea subsequently performed well across all competition
disciplines at the LSV Victorian Championships.

Details of individual Surf Sports performances throughout the
season will be included in other sections of the Annual Report.

SLSA Australian Championships Gold Coast April 2022
Special mention should be made of Anglesea’s performance



at the Australian SLSA Championships held on the Gold Coast
in April. More than 300 Clubs and 7,500 competitors attended
the Championships. This was arguably our Club’s best results
for many years.

Congratulations to our R&R teams who won an unprecedented
3 gold medals, our beach team with many finals’ performances,
and particularly by our younger members, as well as our three
surfboat crews which competed in finals. A fantastic result for
Anglesea.

Mention must be made of the contribution by our coaches
and support staff, and singling Scott Hastie’s contribution
providing Anglesea’s IRB support during the week. Given
the hazardous conditions and dangerous surf, his role was
particularly important.

Our campaign was capped off with a team dinner which enabled
all 47 competition team members to get together for a great
social event to celebrate an exceptional Aussies performance.

I would like to emphasise that while we all like to be winners,
our main objective is to encourage participation. We invite
all members who would like to come and try our various surf
sports to do so and getinvolved. Not only is there development
of fitness and surf skills, but involvement in competition fosters
camaraderie, enjoyment, and building of personal friendships
among members.

Finally, | want to make special mention of those unsung heroes,
the coaches and support staff who work tirelessly as volunteers
to develop skills and fitness to ensure our members are ‘match
fit’. We also need to acknowledge the parents who play a vital
role in transporting our competitors to events.

I'd like to acknowledge several of these - Christine Cardwell
deserves special recognition as coach of the R&R section
together with Sai Dale as team manager; Adam Martin who
managed the beach section supported by coaches Peter Van
Miltenburg and John Baldock; and Scott Tannahill in managing,
mentoring, coaching and sweeping our three boat crews. The
Club is fortunate to have such a dedicated and highly skilled
coaching and support team.

Special thanks are due to
our Supporters Group who
encouraged and financially
supported many of our
activities from Nippers to
our Competition team. This
supportis greatly appreciated,
and essential, and we look
forward to continuing this
important relationship.

Barry White
Vice President — Lifesaving
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Administration Report

\.

This was my first year as the Director of Administration and
what a year it was.

We had a number of changes to the team this season with Jen
Mclntyre taking on a new role as CEO of Calisthenics Victoria,
we want to thank her for all her hard work and leadership
over the past 3 years.

We were fortunate to have Raylene Fordham join as the Club
Manager. Raylene has a long history and experience in both
community and business. Raylene is an Anglesea resident and
business owner and is involved in many aspects of the local
community. We look forward to working closely with Raylene
over coming seasons and building a closer connection with
the Anglesea community.

Amongst other roles, Raylene will take the lead coordinating
all functions and events which have been greatly disrupted
over the past years. The commercial use of our amazing
new clubhouse for weddings & functions is an instrumental
fundraising opportunity for the Club.

Jaci Chin-Jewson continues to keep the daily operations of
the Club moving, with the support of Jennie Mauderer during
the peak season. Anglesea fell just short of 2,000 members
this year, the administration task of this number of members
should not be underestimated and | want to thank Jaci & Jen
for all their hard work in another COVID impacted season.

COVID continued to throw up new challenges this season, with
issues in staffing the restaurant and bar, functions, events &
carnivals being cancelled just to name a few. Each of these
challenges puts additional pressure on the Club and especially
the administration team.

This year saw the introduction of the weekly 'A Line in the
Sand' communication to supplement the Green & White
rag, both well managed by Jaci. The 'Line in the Sand' is
an important and timely communication tool for the Club
and members and has been well received. We have also
increased our social media presence this season which is also
an important communication channel especially in a quickly
changing environment that we experienced this season, as
well as a great opportunity to celebrate our members & their
achievements. If you have any great photos or short videos
from around the Club please send them through to Jaci to
use across our communication channels.

| wanted to thank all members & directors for your continued
support. There is a lot involved in keeping a Club of this size
ticking, not just from an administration perspective. As a Club,
we need every member to put their hand up to help - you
don’t have to stand on the beach to make a difference. If you
have a particular skill or interest, please get in touch, there
will be something you can help with.

Planning is well underway for the coming season. Hopefully
we are closer to getting to the other side of the pandemic
and we can enjoy a relatively uninterrupted season. We
will continue to look for opportunities to improve our
administration and communication processes.

2022/23 is shaping up to be
an exciting year and we as
an administration team are
looking forward to continuing
to support the Club and its
members to continue to
deliver our core purpose -
patrolling the beaches and
keeping the public safe.

Robert Murray
Director of Administration
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Functions & Events

It was especially pleasing to be able to host several special
functions, in what is becoming a very popular events space,
the John Worrell Room. There were engagements, weddings,
celebrations and more. Each contributing valuable income
for the Club.

While COVID restrictions persisted well into 2021, 2022
saw restrictions ease with the Club truly opening up and
transforming once more into a vibrant place, hosting quite a
variety of functions.

It is my top priority to fully realise the potential of the Club
facilities, not only through private hire but also Club events,
such as the recent 60’s night fundraiser. We are really looking
forward to 2022/23 and beyond.

Raylene Fordham
Club Manager
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Club Captain’'s Report

Another season done and dusted and as always, we all have
memories that will continue to shine brightly when reflecting
on our summer days. In our second season in the new club
house, we were able to really settle in and begin utilising the
facilities to their full potential. This was really seen as our
youth members battled in table tennis tournaments in the
youth room and Jimpy’s bar filled with club members enjoying
the company and view. From this, on behalf of the board and
the various subcommittees | would like to welcome our new
club members who joined us this season and thank all our
volunteers and office staff who have put tireless hours into the
Club to ensure we continue to drive and support the lifesaving
movement that we are all so passionate about.

Just as we thought the pandemic was easing it remained
relentless when it came to our Ladies Luncheon which was
going to see Olympians and other inspiring women around the
Club present in the sell-out event which, unfortunately had to
be cancelled. We look forward to an amazing 2022/23 season
event. Despite this, Pink Patrol was reignited this season
seeing the beach light up with women and colour as an all
women patrol was run. Along with this, some of our female
club members also headed off to the LSV run ladies’ breakfast
which was a fantastic morning to continue the celebration
and empowerment of women in leadership and lifesaving.

Hettie Ramp and Lisa Howden, with the help of water safety
members, led the Silver Salties brilliantly to provide a fun and
safe environment to grow ocean awareness, body surfing
skills and connectedness among our more experienced
individuals with the continual growth of the program in the
upcoming seasons being very exciting.

This year saw our first End of Season Awards night over the
ANZAC Day long weekend with approximately 150 members
utilising and enjoying the John Worrell Room and Jimpy’s Bar
as the Hall of Fame Inductees and Legend were presented
along with several other awards. The Margaret Marsh, Most
Outstanding Club Member was awarded to Peter Williams for
his exceptional work and hours spent working and ensuring
the smooth running’s of the Club. Thanks to all the volunteers
who helped get this fun filled night off the ground.
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Aussies, as always, was an amazing week up North which saw
some outstanding results for Anglesea. Special mention to the
R & R crew who took home three Australian Titles in the Open
Women, Open Mixed 5 Person and Open Mixed 6 Person. This
effort does not come easy and the hours of training that went
in to achieve this result is inspiring.

Once again, a big thank you goes out to all those who put
their hands up to volunteer their time in a variety of capacities
from Nippers Age Group Leaders to water safety and beyond.
It is through all these people working behind the scenes
that enables everything to run as smoothly as it does. We
can certainly look forward to Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club
becoming an even stronger force in the 2022/2023 season.
Please don’t hesitate to reach out with any suggestions or
ideas - | look forward to the season ahead with our members
filling the beaches with smiles and fun once more.

I'll be stepping down from my role of Club Captain this
year but would like to thank every Club, Board and
committee member for the amazing support over the
last 3 years. The connections
and experiences | have been
able to grow and develop
will forever stay close to
me and | look forward to
remaining actively involved in
all areas of the Club.

Marli Wilkinson
Club Captain




Facilities Report

Asthe former chair of the Building Redevelopment Committee
I suppose it was almost inevitable that, after the resignation of
Tim Bone due to work committments, | ended up as Facilities
Director for a year or two!

With the advent of the new facility much of the past year
has been focussed on understanding what we have and
how best to maintain it. We have made significant progress
in developing a more systematic approach to facility
management and maintenance and now have in place a range
of service contracts that ensure that equipment such as the
lift, air-con units and fire monitoring system are regularly
checked and serviced. This ensures that we meet our legal
obligations in respect to management of our essential safety
measures.

There is also a range of work required in the Ray Marsh Room
building over the next few years to bring it to contemporary
standards. In August and September 2021 we took advantage
of the restaurant’s winter closure to insulate the RMR ceiling
and extensive works to replace all the windows and fire rate
the columns in the external walls which took place straight
after Easter 2022.

One small bonus this year was the replacement of the non-

functioning surf cameras, with two new surf cams on the old
patrol tower by Surfline so we now have power to that facility
again. Itisintended to slowly bring the tower back into a safe
and usable state.

We are lucky to have the facility we do and | would like to
thank Matt Taylor, Graeme Weber, Mike Martin, Geoff Elliott
and Mick McConnell who all give of their time and expertise
to keep both the building and the grounds in great shape. The
appointment of Raylene Fordham as the Club Manager has
also assisted in ensuring we remain on top of issues as they
arise and the support | get from Jaci and Jenni in the office
makes my role that much easier.

It would also be remiss not to thank Tom Lapenas and his
team at Wyuna as they e

have worked closely with
us to ensure the facility is
maintained and available
as required to service both
members and the wider
community.

Peter Williams
Director of Facilities
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Rescue Services Report

Following two years of a pandemic, Anglesea saw a surge in
activity on our beach and within our community. What a relief
to be able to enjoy ourselves again on the beach!

With the return of holidaymakers, Club programs and an
uninterrupted season our members continue to volunteer and
support our Life Saving Victoria requirements of patrolling our
beach. This season we collectively completed 4,802 hours of
patrol service ensuring that everyone was safe while in the
water at Anglesea. Below statistics also demonstrate the
incredible work our community does each season to ensure
all visitors are safe and return home at the end of each visit
to Anglesea:

First aids 31
Preventative Actions 3,689

Rescues 2
Attendance 58,826

Patrol Statistics
Number of Patrols 50
Number of Hours Patrolled 4,802
Total Number of Patrols 50 rostered days
ASR Average Hours Per Patrol 48
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Without the ongoing support of key ASLSC members our
equipment and behind the scenes planning would not be
possible. It takes a team to ensure the Club are prepared
each for a season and on call 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.
Thank you to our key Rescue Services members including:

e James Betson (IRB Manager) who puts in many unseen
hours looking after our IRB’s and motors. He ensured all
our equipment is repaired and serviced prior to the start of
the season and tries to stay on top of these as the season
progresses. Without James, we would not be able to put
IRBs in the water each weekend. We would not be running
so many programs or offering water safety at Nippers,
carnivals or the Rock2Ramp. His work is understated by
many but so important for the Club. Thank you, James.

Matt Anghie (First Aid Officer) personally checks, maintains,
and restocks all the first aid gear prior to the annual gear
inspector and regularly re-orders consumables as they are
used. This role is such a significant one within the Club as
Matt is required to have all our first aid equipment tested,
maintained and in working condition to ensure when it is
needed it is ready to go, whether it’s for Nippers, Training,
Patrols, Rock2Ramp or our call out service. Staying on top
of such a large amount of gear is not easy and takes many
unseen hours to maintain. Thank you for your time and
commitment Matt.



e Lachie Appleby (Gear Steward) and Emily King (Patrol
Coordinator) were valuable members in maintaining our
high standards at the start of the season. Thank you to both
for their input and support with rescue services.

As we all know our lives have changed post pandemic and
that was no different to volunteering at the Club. Freddie
Graham (Patrol Coordinator) was invaluable this season.
With all our lives and priorities pivoting since lockdowns we
saw a decrease in members available to patrol post Australia
Day. There were so many reasons for this, however, we still
had a service to deliver. Freddie made hundreds of calls,
built our support networks and was able to ensure that we
maintained our high standards that all visitors expect from
the Anglesea patrols.

Thank you also to the 92 members of our Anglesea Surf Rescue
(ASR) for taking time off your own jobs, making the trek to
Anglesea on the nice and awful days, skipping family events
or anything else you may have had to change to help the Club,
by volunteering to sit on the beach and ensuring each visitor
remains safe. Thank you also to everyone who returned for
another year of participation and a big congratulations for
all first-year members. Without our Anglesea Surf Rescue
members, our beach would not be as safe as it is. | hope to
see you again next season continuing in your patrols. Anglesea
Surf Rescue is open to all members, if you are interested,
please contact the Club office for more details.

Our Anglesea Surf Rescue patrols would not be possible
without the leadership and support of our Captains and Vice
Captains. Thank you to each of the members below who lead
their teams with professionalism, fun and high standards that
we all expect from our patrols.

r 2 —

ASR 1: Lachlan Sallabank (C)
Connor Huysing (VC)
ASR 2: Jessica Handreck/Emily King (Co C)
Whitney Gregson-Black
ASR 3: Frederica Graham/Hannah Shaw (Co C)
Matthew Anghie (VC)
ASR 4:  Luke Ross-Smith (C)
Bailey Wraith (VC)
ASR5: Donald Bryce (C)
Kate Owen/ Marli Wilkinson (Co VC)
ASR 6: Cameron Barr (C)
Lucy Wallace (VC)
ASR 7: Edward Mackay (C)

Rachael Gay (VC)

I would like to thank all our members who helped patrol
our beach this past season. In particular those who met the
Club’s requirement of 16 hours of patrol this season. Your
commitment to the rescue
services team is appreciated
and we look forward to
another great season in
2022/23.

David Simpson
Director of Rescue Services
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30+ Patrol hours or more of patrols and/
or water safety in this Season 2021/2022

In addition, | would like to take this opportunity to thank those members who went above and beyond their commitment
to rescue services this season. The following members completed 30 hours or more of combined volunteer patrols and/or
water safety at Anglesea Beach:

Michael Martin AM
Andrew Rechtman

Olivia Taylor
Mitchell Reither
Kristin Reither
William Pereira
Kate Owen
Polly McHarg
Marli Wilkinson
Donald Bryce
Matthew Anghie
Connor Huysing
Cameron Barr
Thomas Cullen
Hamish Hede
Robert Thomas
Finn Clausen

18

70.5
61.0
58.5
57.0
56.5
54.0
51.0
50.75
49.5
48.5
48.0
47.5
46.5
45.5
45.5
44.25
44.17

Sophie Purcell
Lachlan Sallabank
Luca Webb

Bella Haigh

Hugh McHarg
Annabelle Farmer
Edward Mackay
Oliver Neo
Rachael Humphreys
Elise Langford
Michaela Ryan
Anna Jackson
Frederica Graham
Jeremy Farrington
Frankie Morgan
Amelia Blake
Sebastian Crozier
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44.0
41.0
41.0
39.5
39.5
39.25
39.0
39.0
38.75
38.5
38.5
37.75
37.25
36.5
36.0
35.25
35.25

Lucy Wallace
Matilda Mcintyre
Jessica Handreck
Trent Chisholm
Ingilby Dickson
Alice Bills

Tessa Simpson
Madeline Davidson
Liam Jones
Eleanor Maskell
Coco Mazzocco
Hannah Shaw
Isabel Lawrie
Mia Jurcevic
Annabelle Mann

David Simpson

35.0
34.75
34.25
34.0
33.5
33.0
32.5
32.0
32.0
32.0
32.0
31.5
31.25
31.0
30.75
30.0



Youth Development Report

It was a season to reflect on the journey that the Starfish
Nipper Program has made under the influence of co-founder
Janet Jones OAM who unfortunately passed away in 2021.
She, along with Naomi Symington, launched the Starfish
Nipper Program at Anglesea in 2011 so that children of all
abilities would have an opportunity to participate in nippers.
The program has since expanded to 41 clubs around Australia
and onein France and has been a pioneer for inclusion in surf
lifesaving. Starfish coordinator Matilda Cameron along with
all of the trainers and families provided a fantastic program
for almost 20 Starfish this season, and the ongoing success
of the program and the impact it has had on past, current
and future individuals and families is a fitting legacy to Janet.

A highly successful nipper Summer Program was completed
due to the efforts of our volunteer age-group managers and
water safety personnel, Big Nipper Matt Keenan, set-up/pack
down leader Patrick Haseler, water safety coordinator Ben
Gilbert and COVID officer James Pollard. This season is the
last for Big Nipper Matt Keenan and | would personally like to
congratulate and thank him for the fantastic job he has done
guiding the program through some challenging years with
the clubhouse re-build and the effects of COVID restrictions.
Many of the changes implemented in the past 3 years have
resulted in improved efficiency and enhancements which we
will carry forward into future seasons. Patrick Haseler will
graduate to become the new Big Nipper for the upcoming
season, and | am sure his enthusiasm, knowledge of the role,
and great relationships with many club members will ensure
that the Summer Program continues to be a true highlight for
the both the club and nipper season.

This year, in a first for the Summer Program, Matt Montemurro
from the Marine Mammal Foundation attended one of our
sessions and talked with a number of age groups on the
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variety of marine mammals encountered locally, and the
consequences of litter entering our aquatic environments. Ina
very interactive and engaging format, the nippers also learned
about the Burrunan dolphin, a new and separate species
of dolphin native only to Port Philip Bay and the Gippsland
Lakes that was first recognised as being unique in 2011. The
visit prompted lots of questions and follow up opportunities
and we look forward to expanding Matt’s contribution in the
upcoming season.

Now into its second year, our local Nipper program was
conducted over the shoulder season in December, February
and March. Attended by 30+ children, the program provides
additional ways for local children and their parents to engage
with the club, improve their confidence and skills in the water,
and strengthen the club community. Laura Boyer, Adam Saw,
Sam Edwards, Andy Gooday, Stuart Charles and Michelle
Rooney coordinated the program with assistance from Trina
Porter, Peter Williams and a host of parents and siblings who
assisted with water safety, first aid and set up. A very special
mention must be made of new SRC recipients Ava Saw and
Georgie Cole who provided water safety at each session. Well
done and thank you Ava and Georgie!

At the Victorian Nipper Titles at Lorne on 25-27 February,
coaches Ivor Morgan, Naantali Marshall, Matt Taylor and |
were really proud of the way our nippers competed in the
challenging conditions. With a team of just 40 competitors,
Anglesea managed to come second overall in the point
score. This was a fantastic result and something that every
competitor, parent and coach of the team can be exceptionally
proud of. To put this into context, the clubs that finished first
and third had 5- and 3-fold as many competitors as Anglesea.

Central to this success was a core group of 20-30 competitors
who regularly attended our Club Training Days (CTDs)
throughout the year and over summer. In these sessions

Starfi



the focus is on having fun, developing essential surf and
beach skills, building fitness and strengthening friendships.
Additional nippers were identified through the results at our
club championships and were critical in making up teams and
contributing to the point score. There are some great junior
competitors coming through who now seem to be immersed
in the green and white and will be more fully involved over
the next season. You will find the results later in the Annual
Report, which demonstrates great depth across the age
groups and genders. | would especially like to point out Tessa
Parr, Ella Robertson, Kate Taylor, Eliza Parr and Summer
Morgan for their excellent results in team and individual
events, as well as Jasmine Hume for winning the Life Saving
Victoria Fred Westfield Medal for highest overall individual
point score for U13 competitors.

At the Youth/Senior Victorian championships held in
Warrnambool on 11-13 March, Chloe Fitzgerald won gold in
the U14 Tube Rescue and silver in the Surf Race. Ellie Morgan
came third in the U14 Beach Flags and 7th in the Board Race.
Chloe came 5th in the iron and Ellie 7th. Both Chloe and Ellie
are products of our nipper program and regularly attend
the CTDs with the rest of their teammates. At the Australian
Titles in North Kirra in early April, they were joined by U13
competitors Emily Thomas and Jasmine Hume in a combined
U13/U14 age group for the first time. The girls made a number
of semi-finals in both individual and team water events
including the surf teams and board teams. Ellie and Jasmine
came fifth in the 2x1km run, Chloe came seventh in the 2km
swim and Jas came eighth in the U13 2km beach run. We hope
that the Australian Titles experience and team camaraderie
will continue to bond this group together.

Ellie Morgan and Chloe Fitzgerald attended the Champion
Lifesaver Day at Life Saving Victoria. Here, youth from
different clubs come together to establish friendships and
expand their perspective by exposing them to different areas
of surf lifesaving. The day included a competition named after
former Anglesea and LSV President Mike Martin, testing each
participants lifesaving skills, knowledge and fitness. A huge
congratulations to Ellie for winning the competition which
is well deserved given the effort Ellie consistently applies in
training and the SRC course this year.

Anglesea had Fitzwilliam Gilbert, Isabella Khalil and Jasmine
Hume attend the U13 Development Camp, and Freya Byrne

attended the U15 Camp. Very positive feedback was received
from each of them. These camps are a great opportunity to
develop leadership, interpersonal and teamwork skills while
also broadening their understanding of lifesaving. They are
open to all members, and | would encourage a wide range
of club members to nominate for the 2023 camps as the
experience on each camp is consistently rated as excellent.

The amazing Supporters Group once again provided funding
for the Youth area of the club in a number of ways this season,
supporting the Starfish Nipper Program through the Hilton
White Estate, the competition team and Summer Program
through the Gladys Stott Estate, and the local nipper program
with training and operation expenses. This group continues
to provide valuable and much appreciated financial, hands-
on and advisory support including through the organisation
of the Family Night, setting up/packing up at events, and
running some much-loved BBQs. They are keen to broaden
their membership and want to hear from others who may
be interested in assisting. | would also like to thank parents
Fioran Bourke and Susan Ruddock for helping the club meet
its nipper competition water safety obligations by completing
their Bronze Medallions and for Fioran for also completing
her officials qualification to assist with carnival duties across
the season. Similarly, we have a small but dedicated group of
IRB drivers and crew assist us during the Summer Program
and at competitions and | would like to thank Bengt Carlson,
Scott Hastie and Stephen Christofi for their help in this regard.

The 2022/23 season will be upon us shortly and we have
much to look forward to — Club Training Days, the biennial
Rip Swim, a Gap year program for U14s between SRC and
Bronze, and a host of competition opportunities as well as the
usual Summer,Shoulder and Starfish Nlpper programs. Please
contact me if you have o

any questions or want to
discuss ways in which you
can contribute to what | hope
will be a successful 2022/23
season for the Youth area.

Sam Hume
Director of Youth Development '.
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Nippers Report

Every year seems to present new challenges lately and this
year was no different. Despite escalating COVID numbers and
some pretty wild easterly conditions, we had a record number
of nippers participate in the Summer Program in 2021/22.

Once again, we were forced to restructure the Program to
comply with the some fluid rules, guidelines and conditions
caused by the pandemic. A big thanks to all the nippers,
parents and volunteers who adapted to the evolving
requirements and ensured we could operate the Program
safely. As a volunteer operation, this support is critical.

| particularly want to thank our awesome Age Group
Managers, Leaders and Admin volunteers who just got on with
the job of delivering the Program and helping the kids develop
such critical skills while having a great time. Age Managers
this year were Matilda Cameron (Starfish), Tom McCann (u7),
Bronwyn Marsh (u8), Ducky Marsh & Rob Murray (u9), Sophie
Haseler (u10), Brad Macgowan (ul1), Michaela Kelly & Adam
McConnell (u12), Johno Forster (ul13) and Ingilby Dickson &
Shem Fitzgerald (SRC). You are a truly awesome group and a
pleasure to work with.

The water safety volunteers are also crucial to the operation
of the Summer Program providing not only a safe environment
but also guidance and leadership to our nippers. Thanks to
Ben Gilbert as Head of Water Safety and all of the water safety
volunteers who turned up no matter what the conditions.
Once again, Patrick Haseler and James Pollard overcame the
many logistical challenges thrown at them to get the Program
going each day.

Congratulations to the 74 nippers who achieved their Surf
Rescue Certificate (SRC) and are now qualified to patrol
and provide water safety. Well done also to Ingilby Dickson
and Shem Fitzgerald for once again coaching our new SRCs
through the process. Ingilby clocked up an amazing 15 years
shepherding volunteers through the SRC Program and has
been anincredible contributor to our Program over the years.

It was great to see our awesome Starfish Nippers up and
about again this year. The work done by Matilda Cameron
and her team is absolutely inspiring and a critical element of
our Summer Program.

It wouldn’t be a Summer Program without some extreme
weather which this year forced the cancellation of the
Family Night and rescheduling of our Club Championships.
Congratulations to the nippers who competed in the

rescheduled Club Champs. Special thanks to Matt Taylor and
Ivor Morgan for their expert guidance providing a safe and
encouraging environment for all competitors.

Under the expert guidance of lvor Morgan, we had our best
result at the State Championships at Lorne in years coming
in 2nd place overall. Well done to all the competitors and
supporters who came along to make it a fun and extremely
successful weekend. This was a truly amazing result and
testament to the hours of training undertaken by this group.

Our Sponsors are incredibly important to the program. A huge
thanks to a number of great sponsors including SG Hiscock, Big4
Anglesea Holiday Park, Great Ocean Properties, A-Z Plumbing,
Ocean Road Landscaping, Great Ocean Road Chocolaterie,
Anglesea Fruitz and New Balance. These sponsors help with
providing the nippers, age managers and water safety with
rash shirts, hats, t-shirts and essential equipment to both
make the Program fun and enjoyable, as well as safe. Without
them, we would be unable to grow the Summer, Shoulder
and Starfish Nipper Programs to their current levels with over
500 participants. Please support the sponsors of your Club
if you are in need of fund management, property sales and
purchases, holiday accommodation, local tradespersons, local
food or active wear.

Finally, this was my last year as Big Nipper after three very
eventful yearsin the role. | have greatly enjoyed the journey and
particularly the relationships built with some awesome people
around the Club. Patrick Haesler will be taking over as Big
Nipper next year. Patrick, along with his wife Sophie, has been
integrally involved with Nippers over the last couple of years
and I’'m sure will drive the Program to new levels of success.

| would like to thank Sam Hume (Director of Youth
Development), Jennie Mauder~r !~ni Chin lnuican RA=Ly
Taylor, Fiona Fitzgerald and
Jen Mclintyre for all their
support over the years. |
would also like to thank
the ASLSC Supporters
Group for their ongoing
support, guidance and
encouragement. The kids are
the future of the Club.

Matt Keenan Big Nipper

Club Champions Age Manager Award
Age Female Male Female Male
u7 Violet Gross Hadley Eaton Mabel Lo-Bromley Edward Hede
us Maggie Vereker Michael Grayson Paige Hardwick Rory Shultz
U9 Emily Gelder Hugh Gredler Poppy Orland Wally Farrow
u10 Kate Taylor Jake Reed Michaela Gbikip-Benissan Liam Watkins
U1l Lucy Reed Sebastian Tannahill Georgia Neale Rory Steinfort
u12 Summer Morgan Banjo Wilson Siddaley Basile Matteo Barbirotto
ui13 Jasmine Hume Archie Farrow Olivia Hardwick Charlie Trotter
ul4 Issy Lenne Josh McKenzie N/A N/A

21

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2021/22



Dolphins Report

The competition nippers aged 8-13 (Dolphins) had an
outstanding season which was capped off with placing 2nd
overall at the Victorian Junior Lifesaving Championships held
in Lorne. This was a remarkable achievement considering that
we only had 40 competitors compared to the winning club
Ocean Grove with almost 200 competitors and Torquay with
around 100 competitors who placed third.

We have a core group of nippers who attend regular training
and have developed amazing skills and resilience in a variety of
conditions. The State Championships presented competitors
with challenging conditions and that core group who attended
regular training sessions and worked hard were rewarded for
their efforts.

This core group is slowly growing and going into next season we
have another age group of nippers transitioning into the youth
area. The challenge for us is that we have a predominantly
Melbourne/holiday-based membership unlike other clubs
like Torquay and Jan Juc who have a large local membership
enabling them to enjoy a larger competition team.

In addition to the Junior success, we had a small team of this
core training group attend their first Australian Titles, our two
youth competitors plus two of our U13 nippers (this is the first
year U13’s have been included in the Australian Titles). These
four competitors had some great results and experiences
coming home with wonderful memories eager to continue
on. We look forward to growing this team further over the
coming years from our graduating nippers.
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Off the back of this success, we need to work hard at retaining
these competitors through youth to senior pathways. This
is not only a challenge for our Club but a national issue with
the drop off from nippers through to youth.

Sam Hume has worked hard in this space as the Youth
Development Director to offer opportunities for our youth
competitors to keep them engaged for example providing
events like the Rip Swim.

In an effort to further extend the training we offer we have
rebranded ‘Dolphin’ training sessions to ‘Club Training Day’s’
(CTD) to encourage a whole club approach to training and
mentoring but to date this hasn’t been embraced as much
as we would like, with only two youth members consistently
attending with Ross Peasnell assisting, this has been much
appreciated.

Coaches Sam Hume, Naantali Marshall, Matt Taylor and myself
have really enjoyed giving the nippers the opportunities that
we were given in our earlier days and would love for more of
the past senior competitors to come, join in and build on the
foundation we have in place. Our focus is creating a program
where kids have the opportunity to create friendships as well
as develop the skills to both compete and provide valuable
lifesaving skills to assist in
protecting our community
in the future and become a
part of Anglesea SLSC for life.

We would like to thank
the Supporters Group for
assisting with much needed
equipment purchases for
this young group of kids and
future lifesavers of Anglesea.

Ivor Morgan Big Dolphin
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Starfish Nippers

As we met on Anglesea Main Beach for our 11th season
there were feelings of relief and excitement to be on the
beach together after another COVID affected year. We were
ready to get into another fun filled season of Starfish Nippers
but before we said 'Go Starfish' for the first time there was
someone we needed to remember...

On the 27th of October 2021 we lost someone incredibly
special to us and many others, Janet Jones OAM. Janet
touched endless peoples’ lives in many ways and we, in the
Anglesea Starfish community, were fortunate enough to be
some of those people.

| want to say thank you to Janet. Thank you for your vision,
for your hard work and dedication to Starfish Nippers and
for your legacy that we will continue to carry on. Thank you
for making a profound impact on all our lives. You are sorely
missed but always with us, shinning down on us as we run,
swim and paddle our way through our sessions. It is because
of you that we are doing this and we cannot express enough
how thankful we are.

We had an outstanding group of 19 Starfish Nippers this
season. Each one bringing their unique personality, resilience,
courage and enthusiasm to the beach each day. Our Nippers
were always ready to give everything a go and adapt to
whatever was presented. It is a joy being on the beach with
you, watching your beach and water skills develop and seeing
the strong, trusting relationships you build with your trainer
and fellow Starfish. You all achieved so much and should be
extremely proud of yourselves.

Thank you to the Starfish families for bringing your incredible
children along. You give me nothing but support and
encouragement throughout the season and | am forever
grateful and appreciative of that.

Our Anglesea Starfish community is one like no other and
this was evident to me this season when people came to
the rescue when COVID hit our trainers. There wasn’t a day
that a Nipper was left without support and that shows the

commitment of our trainers and support from the wider
community around us. We had children and siblings of trainers
coming to help and | will be forever grateful for that and for
the trainers putting their Nippers first and helping to find
someone to fill their place.

| can always count on the dedication and commitment of the
incredible trainers, and | thank them for everything that they
give to this program and their nippers over the season. It is
because of them that this program can run and that every
nipper can be supported and extended throughout their
season. Thank you, trainers, new and returning, for another
successful season.

This year we had some of our Nippers participating in the
Roo Run, hosted by the Anglesea Yacht Club. Alice Johnston,
Chloe Abbott and Jared Huysing, along with friends, family
and trainers completed the Janet Jones Classic — All Abilities
Division event. Congratulations to Dylan Schembri who
completed the 4km run event. It was an awesome effort by all!

On a Nippers ‘off day’ the Anglesea Starfish community
rallied together to undertake the Lighthouse Classic Walk in
honour of ourincredible Janet Jones and to raise funds for the
Fiona Elsey Cancer Research Institute. We trekked along the
stunning coastal track from Urquhart Bluff to the Aireys Inlet
Lighthouse and back. It was a time to walk, talk and enjoy the
time together, thinking about our inspirational friend Janet.
Along with Starfish Nippers, the Lighthouse Classic Walk is
another one of Janet’s powerful legacies.

Henrietta Graham, Alice Johnston, Ezra Polykandrites,
Jenni Strauch, Will Garon and Dylan Schembri completed
their Radio Operations Requalification this season. It was
fantastic to see their knowledge and understanding of radio
operations. A big thank you to Tim Mason for facilitating and
running their requalification and to Mike Martin for coming
along to support. Following their requalification, Henrietta
and Alice patrolled on Anglesea Main Beach, thank you very
much to Freddie Graham for supporting them through their patrol.
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The Anglesea Golf Club hosted a group of Starfish Nippers,
family members and trainers for a fun-filled day of mini
golf, kangaroo tour and delicious lunch. It was a fantastic
opportunity for us to get into the community and enjoy a
day of activities together. Thank you for having us Anglesea
Golf Club!

The perfect end to our season was a 'Go Ride a Wave' session
at Urquhart Bluff beach by the fantastic Jordan and Charlotte
from GRAW. Our Nippers loved their learn to surf session and
had a ball, with the help of their trainers, catching wave after
wave! A big thank you to Nathan Taylor and his team at GRAW
for making this awesome day possible.

We enjoyed welcoming Trudy and Jordan from Life Saving
Victoria for one of our sessions. Thank you for coming along,
getting involved and seeing the way we run our Starfish
Nippers program at Anglesea SLSC.

There are so many people at the club that continue to support
our Starfish program and deserve my greatest thanks.

Matt Keenan has been a fantastic Big Nipper and | have greatly
appreciated his support and inclusion of Starfish Nippers
over the years. Matt always had Starfish on his mind and for
that | thank him. With COVID complications once again this
season and the obstacles that come up along the way, Matt
got us all through another successful, safe and enjoyable
Nippers season.

Sam Hume, David Marsh, Matt Taylor, Peter Williams, Jennie
Mauderer, Jaci Chin-Jewson and Raylene Fordham. Thank you
to you all for your support and assistance before, during and
after our season. | couldn’t run the program without you and
thank you for the part you play in the smooth running of the
club and Nippers season.

This year the closure of the river mouth beach entrance posed
a complication for us accessing the beach with our equipment,
but nothing was going to stop us getting our boards to the
beach! It was the equipment team, led by Patrick Haseler and

supported by James Pollard, that saved the day, every day!
Every session the incredible equipment team would drive
our gear on and off the beach. We thank these guys for their
support of Starfish and making sure we were ready to go each
morning with everything we needed.

It’s people like all of you that make our program possible,
thank you!

John Russell and the Anglesea Uniting Church continue to be
a major supporter and enthusiast of our Starfish program. It’s
always a joy seeing John on the beach, and we thank him and
the church for their generosity and support and for purchasing
the stunning Starfish trophies each of our Nippers receive as
recognition of completion of an incredible season.

This year Starfish received an extremely generous donation
from Paul Sadler Swimland. We thank them for their support
and generosity.

There are now a total of 41 Starfish programs being run
worldwide.

1 Starfish Club in France, 19
Victorian Starfish Clubs, 10
Western Australian Starfish
Clubs, 5 Tasmanian Starfish
Clubs, 3 South Australian
Starfish Clubs, 1 Northern
Territory Starfish Club, 1 New
South Wales Starfish Club and
1 Queensland Starfish Club. It
is exceptionally uplifting to
see this number continue to
climb.

Matilda Cameron
Starfish Nipper Coordinator
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Competition Report

Winning Three Gold Medals at the Aussies 2022 will place
our successful R&R teams among the greats of our club
champions. Relying as it does on skills achieved through
rigorous training, the ultimate success also requires
teamwork at the highest level. Congratulations to coach
Christine Cardwell and all involved.

Results are only part of the story. The Club benefits most
when we have large numbers (regardless of placings)
representing the Club. If you need to borrow equipment or
link up with others for training - contact a section leader and
talk about a plan for next season.

Our Competition Team shirts looked great at the Aussies —
thanks to Rob Tennant. The support of long-time coaches
Peter Van Miltenburg and John Baldock and many supporting
parents trackside added to the atmosphere of this great event.
The team dinner and barefoot bowls activity provided an
opportunity for teams to meet and mix.

Surf Sports are an integral part of preparing members to
become better lifesavers. We must continue to convey this
message to members at all stages of their journey.

Unfortunately we were unable to hold our annual Youth and
Senior Club Championships this year due to COVID.

We need coaches and mentors. We need officials. We need
more R&R teams. We need water safety crew. We need
IRB drivers and crew. We need team managers. We need
marchpast teams. We need runners and flaggers. We need
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swimmers. We need paddlers. We need rowers. We need first
aiders. We need fundraisers. We need sponsors. We need you!

This season has been a difficult one with COVID and surf
conditions at times combining to cause the cancellation of
many events. Let’s hope for a more settled schedule next
season leading up to the Aussies 2023 at Scarborough WA.

My thanks to our section leaders Sai Dale, Adam Martin, Sam
Hume, Ivor Morgan and Rob Tennant for their ongoing efforts to
keep our teams on the beach; and our Vice Prsident - Lifesaving
Barry White whose experience, attention to detail and forward
thinking has put us on the way to a stronger future.

Although reluctant to single out special performances, Scott
Tannahill’s efforts in getting his crews to repeated events in
NSW for the Ocean Thunder Series in addition to local and
other interstate events was herculian. A great example for
others to follow.

The support of the Board
and our Supporters Group
was appreciated by our
competitors, who whether at
local carnivals or interstate,
are proud to wear the green
and white.

lan McGain
Director of Surf Sports




Beach Section Report

Even with an extremely limited competition season and the
continuing challenges of COVID, the Anglesea Beach Team
had a very successful year on and off the sand. These major
highlights included:

e Winning 5 x Gold, 3 x Silver and 4 x Bronze medals at the
Victorian Championships;

e Kate Walker winning the Open Women’s Beach Flags at the
Victorian Championships;

e Saxon Beale being awarded Male Beach Athlete of the
Victorian Championships;

e Marcus Jones now second on the all-time list of most
Victorian Open Men'’s Beach Flags titles;

e 3 finalists at the Australian Championships:

- U17 Male Beach Relay (Cooper Stanley, Tom Schaefer,
Patrick Kenny, Sam Johnson) — 4th;

- Open Mixed Beach Relay (Saxon Beale, Marli Wilkinson,
Kate Walker, Patrick Kenny) — 5th;

- Saxon Beale: Opens Men’s Beach Flags — 8th (6th
Australian);

¢ 4 semi-finalists at the Australian Championships:
- Patrick Kenny —U17 Men’s Beach Sprint;
- Patrick Kenny — U17 Men'’s Beach Flags;

- Open Women’s Beach Relay (Hanna Wilkinson, Kate
Walker, Stephanie Larkin, Marli Wilkinson)

- Pierre Lee — Open Men’s Beach Flags;

e Claire Penney and Tim Williams being inducted into the
Anglesea SLSC Hall of Fame; and

e Marli Wilkinson, not only continuing her outstanding
leadership as Club Captain, but also being selected in the U23
Australian Track & Field Team as part of their European tour.

We welcomed several new U17 male athletes into our team
this year and we thank their parents for their dedication and
support. Special mention must also be made of Sai Dale,
our quasi 'team manager', and Jaci Chin-Jewson for the
tremendous assistance provided to myself, coaches, parents,
and athletes.

Thanks once again to our two coaches: Peter Van Miltenburg
and John Baldock for being such fantastic leaders, supporters,
and motivators to our team of athletes.

We look forward to season
2022/23.

Adam Martin
Beach Captain
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Boat Section Report

Coming into the Club for the first season has been a great time
to be a part of such a successful and revered Club. The boat
section at Anglesea has such arich history and after a few lean
years it is an exciting time for the Club and surfboats. Whilst
personally, | wasn’t able to put together a crew for the full
season, it was great to get some local Dads from the Anglesea
community involved in the Club. They were able to get some
experience at the Anglesea carnival and | know they will be
strong Club members well into the future and include their
families in Nippers and other Club activities.

Scott Tannahill and his crews did what they do best. Row into
finals and come away with results that make us all proud of
their efforts. This doesn’t happen just by luck or chance, it is
the hard work they all put in to be as good as they are and |
got to see this first hand this year. Many early mornings, late
nights, lots of kms in the car to train as crews paid off. With
all 3 crews making the State Team this year with Open Men
(Pirates) winning the gold medal in the interstate at the ASRL
Open was an incredible effort. One that | know a couple of
directors and a Life Member witnessed first hand and they
may have had a tear or two in their eyes.

Whilst the rest of the weekend didn’t go as well as we had
hoped, they came away with a good hit out, setting them up
for the rest of the season.

State Titles was a great time for the crews with the Pirates
coming away with 4th after one rower was released from iso
2 days before the States, the Open Women (Lightning) winning
silver with Sylvie in bow coming off a dislocated shoulder at
the ASRL Open was a great example of how tough they are and
the U19 Men (Storm) winning the gold, continuing their great
form this season. The highlight however was the gold medal in
the surfboat relay. They rowed their hearts out and when they
crossed the finishing line in first place it was so great to see
how happy they all were. This isn’t just 3 crews who happen
to row at the same Club, we witnessed a tight group of rowers
who are all very proud to be donning the green and white.

Before you knew it, it was off to the Gold Coast for The Aussies.
This is the pinnacle of our sport and the pointy end of the
coaching plans that are made in the cold depths of winter.
Whilst it wasn’t COVID this time our Pirates were hit with a
last minute withdrawal from bowman Steve with an infection
from a stingray barb. Not known for dropping their bundle,
the Pirates recruited Wilbur Renney from the Storm and went
hard, going all the way to the Semi’s where the old alley draw
got the better of them. The Storm weren’t as successful on
the National stage but have seen what they need to do as
they step up to U23 next season. The Lighting kept their hopes
alive throughout the shortened Sunday program which was
adjusted after large swells hit the coast all week. Surviving the
harsh cuts that were required to get through the programme,
the girls managed to get to the final 6 but couldn’t make up
for getting hit off the start by a wave. They rowed so well to
get backinto it at the cans but alas, the runner never came for
them and the other crews managed to pull away. Overall, it
was such a great return for the season and | know how proud
they all are of their efforts. | hope with you all reading this,
you feel this way too.

As we move into the season ahead, Scott has his crews on the
water already, we have another sweep joining us in Scott’s son
Aaron who has moved back from interstate, we are starting a
recruiting drive in the greater Geelong area, having more '‘come
and try' days and we are on the drive to purchase a new boat
given the increased numbers at our Club. I'm very passionate
about having Anglesea Surf Club members who happen to row
boats and not just people who row boats at Anglesea and |
know that we are building a great culture around that. Whilst
it will be a significant undertaking for the Club | know that it
will pay dividends in the long run with everyone here for the
long term as Club members, not just rowers.

With all disciplines of the Club going so well on not only a State
level but a National level, it is great to see Anglesea getting
back to the top of the tree, where we belong!
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Open Women - 'Lightening' Reserve Grade Men - 'Tartare'
Sylvie Withers, Deanna McNamara, Sophia Scarff, Rebecca Cameron McGrane, Angus
Chisholm, Scott Tannahill (Sweep) Staines, James Black, Miles
Ranogajec, Robert Tennant

Open Men - 'Pirates’ (Sweep)

Jacob Morgan, Manning Gratwick, William Popovic, Stephen

Christofi, Scott Tannahill (Sweep) Rob Tennant

U19 Men - 'Storm' Boat Captain
Jake Campbell, Edward Mackay, Wilbur Renney, Oliver
Edwards, Scott Tannahill (Sweep)
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R&R Section Report

The 2021-22 season for R&R section was as for most of us,
impacted by the effects of COVID-19 in one way or another.
With LSV doing their best to coordinate the summer’s
carnivals in and around lockdown restrictions and social
distancing, the season went ahead.

Our team members totalled just (8), these being; Lucas
Waters, Mikaela Dale, Alexandra Madeley, Rhianna Burke,
Callum Brennan, Melissa Bird, Ryan Nolan and newcomer
Georgie Gore. The team was headed by our evergreen coach
Christine Cardwell and well supported by Warren Clarke.
From our (8) competitors, we were only able to field (3x)
teams — Open Women 5 person, Open Mixed 5 person and
Open 6 person. A sign of the times with competitor numbers
decreasing due to a number of factors, but there was
commitment from the start with training sessions established
and a steely focus from all involved. We welcomed a new
member Georgie Gore to the Open Women’s team who came
in to take on the challenging No. 2 position (belt swimmer).

From the outset, the aim for Christine was to take these teams
to the National Lifesaving Championships (aka Aussies), so the
directive had been confirmed.

Our first carnival at Ocean Grove saw a very long swim
course set, but our swimmers were up to the task. Led off
by experienced swimmer Lucas Waters, the long 350m+
course was quite easily conquered by him, he was almost
ready to swim again! Next up was Georgie Gore, who put in
an amazing first swim at a competitive level and showed how
much determination she was bringing to the fold. Right from

the start, we knew we were in for a strong showing at Aussies
against the stronger NSW clubs, but there was work to be done.

Local carnivals saw ‘regular’ numbers down as well, so we
did not see a lot of direct competition from other Victorian
clubs, but this did not deter our group who did their very best
at these carnivals as well as at State Championships held at
Warrnambool.

When Aussies 2022 was confirmed as being relocated from
Scarborough, Perth to Gold Coast we laid down plans to take
our (3) teams and put up a strong showing. History now shows
that we had an amazing championship (held at Kirra Beach in
what was considered ‘challenging’ conditions). The lead up
week to competition day (Saturday) has always consisted of
some very structured training sessions run by coach Christine
and this week was no different. All competitors really knuckled
down and worked hard all week to ensure they were in fine
form. Saturday came, but along with it was the decision that
the safest way for the National championships to be held was
as what’s termed ‘dry run throughs’ (no swims). To explain,
without any swim component as part of the run-throughs, our
teams had to be as close to ‘perfect’ as possible — no room
for errors as judges would be on the lookout for any possible
deductions. Our competitors were honestly disappointed at
this decision, but as true professionals, they took this on the
chin and went on to win all (3) gold medals that our teams
were contesting.

A truly awesome effort by everyone involved:
Open Mixed 5 person — gold medal — Melissa Bird, Alexandra
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Madeley, Mikaela Dale, Lucas Waters and Callum Brennan

Open Women 5 person — gold medal — Alexandra Madeley,
Georgie Gore, Melissa Bird, Mikaela Dale and Rhianna Burke

Open 6 - gold medal — Melissa Bird, Rhianna Burke, Alexandra
Madeley, Callum Brennan, Ryan Nolan and Lucas Waters.

Whilst the season’s result was amazing, there are some
‘special mentions’ required. As competitor numbers were
low, we were helped immensely by Rhianna Burke who
travelled down from Jindabyne, NSW on a couple of occasions
to compete and hold a couple of teams together. Special
mention also to Lynne Burke (Rhianna’s mum and R&R legend)
who also travelled down to help out and support at our local
carnivals and States.

Next to Georgie Gore, who was a fantastic story as she had
never swum in a belt before this season, but through true grit
and determination (she did numerous ‘extra’ training sessions
with the belt) she came away with an Australian title.

Final word goes to congratulate the tireless efforts from coach
Christine Cardwell. Winning
(3) gold medals with our (3)
teams plus a gold and silver
medals (South Melbourne
U19 team who also competed
in the Open Women event).
A fantastic effort that may
never be repeated again.

Well done R&R Teams.

Sai Dale
R&R Team Manager
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Rock2Ramp Report

The 26th running of the 2021 Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean
Swim was conducted on Tuesday 28 December 2021 at Point
Roadknight Beach, Anglesea. The annual event, which was
unable to be conducted in 2020 because of the pandemic,
attracted 887 swimmers in challenging conditions with strong
south-easterly winds and strong currents present for much
of the event.

Matt Gilling had a very successful day backing up after winning
the 2.5km event at the start of the day with a time of 00:26:28
to also win the open category of the traditional 1.2km event
with a time of 00:13:46. Campbell Batchelor won the 600m
event with a time of 00:07:22.

Sophie Thomas backed up from the 2019 Burson Rock2Ramp
to again win the open category of the traditional 1.2km event
with a time of 00:15:01, with Claire Milligan taking out first
in the 2.5km event with a time of 00:32:03. Chloe Walsh won
the 600m event with a time of 00:08:12.

Thank you to our sponsors and supporters: Burson Auto Parts,
Go Ride a Wave, Funky Trunks and Funkita, Knotty Towels, Il
Capitano, NEDS Whiskey, Wyuna, Jumpz Anglesea, Bublebeez

DoorKnock

This year saw a resurgence of the DoorKnock after several
COVID suppressed years. We had a great turn out from
members, with 85% of areas collected on the night. Again,
our Nipper families were absolutely amazing and it was great
to see them enjoying the barbeque and disco afterwards that
was organised by some of our Youth members. This year we
moved the collection date to December and found that this
enabled more members to be involved and a greater number
of households home.

There were also a few changes to the process this year that
facilitated the move to more COVID-safe and convenient
donation options. With the introduction of QR codes linked
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Café Anglesea, 19th Hole Bistro, Big 4 Anglesea, Anglesea
News & Lotto, Country Lader, Mt Duneed Estate and Natio.
Thank you also to the Anglesea Motor Yacht Club for your
continued support.

The Burson Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim would like to thank
everyone that attended the event with much needed funds
going to the Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club to ensure we can
continue to provide essential rescue services to the Anglesea
community and visitors.

Finally thank you to the club members’ and staff that ensured
the successful conduct of the 2021 event. In particular, thank
you to David Simpson (Co-Race Director), James Betson,
Raylene Fordham, Matt Taylor, David Marsh, Rob Tennant,
Noel Langford, Jennie Mauderer, Peter Williams and the
Anglesea Surf Rescue (ASR) teams.

We look forward to seeing you again at the 2022 Burson
Rock2Ramp Ocean Swim on Wednesday 28 December 2022.

BURSON

THE RPARTS FROFESSIONALS

David Simpson & Tom Cullen
Co-Race Directors

to 'Go Fund Me', supporters were able to make safe cashless
donations and have tax receipts emailed directly to them.
Our members were able to collect cash donations in the same
way as always, but also had a QR code for people to scan. The
QR code also enabled us to continue to raise funds after the
DoorKnock by placing donation request signage around the
Club, on the ramp and at the Rock2Ramp swim event. The
total raised from this year’s event was just over $38,000, a
record amount for this event.

Fiona & Shem Fitzgerald
DoorKnock Coordinators



Member Development Report

It has been another busy year on the Member Development All of these opportunities
front, with our trainers helping the next generation of would not have been possible
lifesavers join us on the beach. We were able to get through without the dedication
another year of COVID affecting our ability to run courses of our volunteer trainers
without too many dramas, and it was great to see so many and assessors, and | am
happy faces at our courses. incredibly grateful for the all
the weekends and beautiful
summer days that they give
up to help train the next
generation of lifesavers.

Some highlights for the season include:

e Areturnto Camp Wilkin for Bronze Camp. Thanks to Matilda
Campbell and Alice Bills for all their hard work in the lead up
and over the course of the camp, and to all the trainers who

assisted over the week with both training and assessment. Lachlan Eaton

Running our first adult Bronze and SRC courses in a long  Director of Member
time, who braved some horrendous October weather to Development

gain their qualifications. Thanks to Scott Hastie and Miles
Ranogajec for their time and passion to help make this
course a reality.

Another big year of SRC under the leadership of Ingilby
Dickson, who celebrated 15 years of training the SRC
program.

All the thrills (and spills) from 2 packed IRB Crew courses
as many of our new Bronze Medallion holders jumped into
an IRB for the first time.
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Marketing Report

The 2021/22 season was the first time in many years that the
Club shop was staffed entirely by volunteers. | would like to
acknowledge the engagement & contribution of everyone
who assisted, notably Helen Lee-Williams, Wendy Fox, Jan
Simpson & Lyn Elliott. It was a great effort from the Shop
team & the storeroom has never looked so good! The shop
traded well in a COVID affected season delivering sales of
S58k. Whilst this was 15% down on last year, the season
ended prematurely on 10 January due to the OMICRON surge.
It was however a far more profitable season, driven partly by
the wage savings but largely by the improved assortment. A
focus on core product supported by seasonal newness saw
gross margin lift significantly to 46%. The prior year margin
was 26%. We managed supply chain disruption effectively
to deliver all merchandise on time. We expect the shop to
continue to grow. One of the learnings from this season is
that we need to be open for Christmas trade, so expect to
hear from us prior to Santa’s arrival!

We have had numerous articles in the local media with
topics covering Rock2Ramp, Patrols, Competitors, Member
Activities & Achievements, Carnivals & so many more...

Thanks to community liaising via Raylene Fordham we have
been able to become a more visible entity within the local
community. We were invited to attend the opening of the
War Memorial with ASLSC President, David Marsh being a
Flag raiser. We also supplied vehicle support for the ANZAC
Day parade.

We made the front page of Anglesea's NewsAngle Autumn
Edition 2022, the local quarterly magazine, with a story about

our local Shoulder Season Nipper Program. We also had a lot of
community support for the Club fundraising event, 60’s Night.
Thanks to Dennis Couch and Jen Mclntyre for the inception of
this fundraiser and Raylene Fordham who advertised our event
in the Anglesea Community E-Newsletter and displayed posters
in Anglesea store windows and around the Club.

A Line in the Sand — Our weekly E-Newsletter is produced by
Jaci Chin-Jewson and distributed to all Club members. More
than half of our members read the newsletter each week.

Jaci also heads our social media team. Social media is an
excellent communication tool for real time news such as
competition results, member activities and achievements and
advertising our Club events and fundraisers. Social media is
about connecting with our members and the community and
allows us to hear what people have to say and helps us support
our sponsors. We always try to be relevant and engaging.

The Clubs Facebook page has 2,690 followers with our highest
post engagement reaching 1.3k people.

=

The Clubs Instagram account
has 1,890 followers with
its highest single post
engagement being 212 'likes'.

Our estimated audience
reach on social mediais 17 —
21 million.

Jonathan Clark
Director of Marketing

Supporters Group

While the Club’s activities were once again impacted by
COVID-19, the Supporters Group were able to continue
supporting the Nipper and Starfish programs and competition
teams.

Once again, we conveyed our appreciation to the trustees of
the Hilton White Estate who made a another very generous
donation to the Club through the Supporters Group, which
enabled the purchase of additional equipment used by the
Nipper and Starfish groups.

Unfortunately, the Family Fun Night held in past seasons at
the Anglesea Football Club was scheduled to proceed but
had to be cancelled this year due to COVID-19. However, we
are hopeful that this family event can continue in the future.

Another ‘Weber Barbeque’ raffle was successfully conducted
this year and the proceeds enabled the Supporters Group
to assist the Club’s competition teams to attend interstate
events including the National Titles. The Supporters Group
congratulates all involved in the outstanding competition
successes this season.

The Supporters Group provided additional funding for the
digitisation of the 8mm films taken in the 1960’s, featuring
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many club events and characters and forming a very
important part of our Club’s historical archives. We thank
Prue Weber for arranging that work.

Thank you to David Kennedy for his wise council to our Group.
To Laura Boyer for her work in creating, with the help of local
based Club members, the ’3230’ Nipper Group from the local
Primary Schools in Anglesea and Aireys Inlet.

Finally, as this is my last season as Supporters Group Chairman
I would like to thank John Turner for his strong support as
Secretary and wish the new incoming Chairman Geoff Elliott,
Warren Clarke new Secretary and past committee members
for support and positive actions.

Supporters Group is
encouraged by the support
and enthusiasm of our Club
President David Marsh.

Geoffrey M. Inman
Chairman Supporters Group
Advisory Committee




Silver Salties

Silver Salties is a National program, supported by Australian
Surf Lifesaving to encourage activity in adults, and to enhance
community connections with local surf clubs. Ours was the
first Victorian club to get involved when we started the Silver
Salties Body Surfing program after receiving start-up funding
two years ago.

At the end of our second season it is clear this program meets
a need for adults who are keen to body surf but have not had
the opportunity. Our annual review included Comments such
as, ‘Silver Salties Body Surfing has been the best thing | have
done since retiring. | used to just sit on the beach, and now |
am teaching my grandchildren’, and, ‘We have learnt so much
about surf awareness and beach safety.’

Another great outcome is the community connection this
program has provided. It is wonderful to see how local
people are getting to know the Club, enjoying the facilities,
and learning about volunteering opportunities. Our group
comprises of women with school aged children, women
who are turning 80 this year, and all ages in between. Look

e

out for the Salties in their bright yellow caps frolicking in the
surf, learning about the ocean and developing the skills of
body surfing.

With grateful thanks to Lisa and Simon Howden who provide
immeasurable support to me on the beach, in the water
and behind the scenes, and also to Jenny Mauderer for her
interest in Silver Salties and her administrative support. Also
to the Bronzies and Water
Safety personnel who
provided service to us. And
of course, to our fabulous
group of Salties for their
enthusiasm, persistence and
sense of fun. You are the
Best!

Heather (Hetti) Ramp
Silver Salties Coordinator
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ASLSC Members gaining Recognition
Announced at the 2020/21 AGM

Recognition of Janet Jones Awarded a Medal in the Order of Australia (OAM) for Service to Lifesaving and the community.

LSV Awards of Excellence
LSV Coach of the Year — Christine Cardwell

ASLSC Awards Season 2020/2021

Margaret Marsh Award
Most Outstanding Club Members in Season 2020/21
Laura Boyer

Margaret Worrell Award
Most Points earned in Competition at Local Carnivals
Saxon Beale

Shane Edmonds Award
Isabella Khalil

Bruce Edmonds Junior Competition Award
Sophie & Patrick Haseler

Youth Development Award
Mia Jurcevic

President’s Award
For the Most Promising Youth Member
Victoria Hill

Foundation Future Leaders Award
For the Most Promising Youth Leader
Lachlan Sallabank

Bruce Thompson Award
Most Points Earned in Beach Competition at Local Carnivals
Saxon Beale

Trainer of the Year
Rachael Gay

Starfish Trainer of the Year
Lincoln Ramsay

Services to the New Clubhouse Bump-In and Upkeep

Ingleby Dickson

Michael Martin AM
Geoffrey Elliott
Graeme Weber

Prue Weber

Michael McConnell

Peter Williams

Service to Member Development
Hugh McHarg
Grace McHarg
Jack Livingston

Service to 3230 Nippers
Patrina Porter

Service to Silver Salties
Heather Ramp

Services as Club Director
Thomas Cullen
Elise Langford
Derek Stott
Christopher Foley
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Services to Set Up Gymnasium
Ross Peasnell

Services to Dolphins
Naantali Marshall

Services to Patrol Captain Duties and ASR
Mason Schaube

Services to Patrol
Emily King
Outstanding ASR Team
ASR 1
Lachlan Sallabank, Jack Livingston, Olivia Taylor, Mia
Jurcevic, Ben McLisky, Christian Sallabank, Connor Huysing,
Sophie Purchell, Luca Web, Olivia Boyce-Elliott, Ava
Morgan, Alexander Leviny, Tom Jovanovic

ASR Team Member of the Year
Hannah Wilkinson

Beach Lifeguard of the Year
Edward Mackay

ASLSC Honorary Membership
Petrina Porter, Marc Lionnet, Lynnette Elliott

ASLSC Life Membership
Geoffrey Inman

SLSA Service Awards

5 Years’ Service Award - Patrol
Timothy Allan, Matthew Anghie, Cameron Barr, James
Betson, Alice Bills, Donald Bryce, Lily Dyson, Lachlan Eaton,
Rachael Gay, Frederica Graham, Whitney Gregson-Black,
Jessica Handreck, Hamish Hede, Emily King, Lachlan King,
Stephanie Larkin, Edward Mackay, Max Mauderer, Hugh
McHarg, Luke Ross-Smith, Mason Schaube, Sebastiaan Top,
Lucy Wallace, Marli Wilkinson

10 Years’ Service Award - Patrol
Lachlan Appleby, Kristin Reither
25 Years’ Service Award
Michael Carr, Richard Carr, Matthew M Taylor

50 Years’ Service Award
Adrian McNaughton, Lynnette Elliott, Janet Marsh

SLSA National Volunteer Week
Membership & Leadership
Michael Martin AM
40 Years SLSA Carnival Official
Michael Martin AM

Special Contribution within Aquatic Sports
Christine Cardwell



ASLSC Members gaining Recognition
Presentation Day, 24th April 2022

ASLSC Awards Season 2021/2022
Margaret Marsh Award Hall of Fame Inductees
Most Outstanding Club Members in Season 2021/22 Naantali Marshall
Peter Williams Julia Cullity
Shane Edmonds Award Timothy Williams

Summer Morgan Claire Penney
Hall of Fame Legend

Bruce Edmonds Junior Competition Award
Matthew Keenan Warren Clarke
Youth Development Award Outstanding ASR Team
Ellie Morgan . ASR 3 . . .
President’s Award Frederica Graham, Matthew Anghie, Elise Langford, Tim
For the M r;els; en' S wyarth Memb Allan, Hannah Shaw, William Pereira, Joshua Foley, Victoria
orthe Viost Fromising You! ember Hill, Annabelle Farmer, Thomas Cullen
Stephen Christofi
. ASR Team Member of the Year
Foundation Future Leaders Award Donald Bryce
For the Most Promising Youth Leader .
William Pereira Beach Lifeguard of the Year
Edward Mackay

Assessor of the Year
Matthew M Taylor

Starfish Trainer of the Year SLSA Service Awards

25 Years’ Service Award

Molly Cole
Service to Member Development Laura Boyer
Alice Bills 50 Years’ Service Award

Paul Lunny
Warren Clarke

60 Years’ Service Award

Matilda Campbell
Service to the Surf Boat Section

Scott Tannahill
Service to Rescue Services Robert Harding
Mitchell Reither Darrell John.son
Servi A lan McGain
e “I’Msse:“s':&"t Lionell McWilliam
ichael Martin Bruce Patterson
Service to Surf Sports Robin Veale
Adam Martin Margaret Edmonds

Margaret Pitcher

Note: the Margaret Warrell and Bruce Thompson Awards were unable to be awarded this season due to limited LSV
competition.

LSV Awards of Excellence Nominees

Graeme Long Memorial Medal - Volunteer of the Year
Matthew Taylor
Team of the Year (U17 — Open)
Open Mixed 6 R&R

Coach of the Year
Christine Cardwell

Anglesea SLSC Finalists
John Wishart Memorial Medal - Lifesaver of the Year
Wayne Cartwright

Beach Lifeguard of the Year
Lucas Waters

Nipper Club Program of the Year
Anglesea
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Hall of Fame

The Anglesea SLSC Surf Sports Hall of Fame was developed
in 2012 in conjunction with the 60th Year celebrations. |
would just like to acknowledge the current cohort; Bobby
King, Stuart Fox, Shane Edmonds, Abby Lewtas, the 1960’s
Senior R&R Team and our Legends John Worrell, Peter Van
Miltenburg, Warren Clarke, Peter White, Bruce ‘Smoothy’
Thompson, Vanessa Jacobs, John Baldock and the 1960’s
Junior R&R Team.

Early 2021 we called for nominations from the members for
a new class of inductees.

The following criteria was observed when being assessed by
the Hall of Fame advisory committee.

e Recognising, preserving, and honouring:

e athletes/teams

e coaches and

e contributors to the Surf Sports program at Anglesea SLSC

e Sustained excellence and significant accomplishments at
Club, State, National and international level

e Sportsmanship — Integrity — Character
e Financial member for at least 7 years
e Maximum 5 inductees per year + 1 Legend

I would like to thank those who nominated and the members
of the advisory committee.

| would also like to thank our resident historian Prue Weber
for her dossier of statistics on each inductee. Always very
thorough with the detail.

This year we inducted four members and elevated one of
the existing cohort to Legend status at the Club Presentation
evening in April and they included:

Naantali Marshall joined Anglesea SLSC in 2003/2004. Prior
to re-joining Anglesea (did Nippers at Anglesea), Naantali had
already had a very successful career in the Sport. However,
the HoF committee have purely assessed her achievements
as an Anglesea member.

Naantali re-defined professionalism in what was still a semi-
professional sport and was a pioneer for future Victorian
athletes wanting to compete at the highest level in Surf Life
Saving. As a gifted swimmer Naantali worked on her craft
(literally) to become an elite Ironwoman.

Whilst a newly eligible master’s competitor in the 2004/2005
season, Naantali was selected to represent her State at the
Interstate Open Competition and led that team with class. This
was followed up with a Silver at the Open Australian Titles
in the Board Rescue with her long-time partner Julia Cullity.
A massive result for the two, with ever changing conditions
playing havoc during the event.

Not to be outdone the following year Naantali steps up again
and takes home 9 Gold in her age group at the World Masters
Titles in Lorne, enroute to an individual Silver Medal in the
Open Women's Board Race at the 2006 Aussie’s. Some may
say her finest individual result at an Australian Titles.

Tim Williams joined Anglesea in the 1995/96 season, as part
of Peter Van Miltenburg’s beach recruiting system. Whilst
a talented sprinter on the track, in the early days Tim was
hampered by injury and found Beach Sprinting as an outlet to
build his body into what would be an outstanding career both
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on and off the sand. Tim’s Junior Beach Sprinting career for
Anglesea was dominant, 2 Junior Australian Beach Sprint Titles
in consecutive years, was supplemented by 2 Junior Australian
Beach Relay Titles at a time when Anglesea regularly made
finals with multiple teams. As a U/16 athlete in the 1997/98
season Tim won both the Cadet and Open Beach Sprint at the
Victorian State Titles, competing against seasoned veterans
and men twice his age. A feat rarely seen in Surf Lifesaving.

However, the crowning glory in his Anglesea Beach Sprinting
career was his Open Men’s Beach Sprint Title at the 2005
Australian Titles. Running out of the top lanes at Kurrawa, Tim
powered home in a masterful performance to secure the win.
He joins a select few from Anglesea and fellow inductees as
an individual Open Australian Titles Gold Medallist.

Julia Cullity joined Anglesea SLSC in the 2003/2004 season.
Coming across from Torquay to become a Slimer was a tough
decision, as Jules had been an integral part of that club for
many years. However, at Anglesea Jules was keen to carve
out another impressive list of achievements, starting with
her partner in crime and Board Rescue teammate Naantali.
Winning a Silver Medal in the Open Women's Board Rescue
at the Australian Titles was a fair start. There was no doubting
Jules' ability to have a crack at things and when she did, she
inevitably excelled at it. Having won State, Australian and
World Title medals across Water, Beach, IRB, and Lifesaving
categories. She is the epitome of a lifesaver and a multi-
dimensional one at that. We are lucky to have Jules as a
member.

Claire Penney (nee Lewtas) As a local Anglesea member
Claire was a driving force of the Anglesea Beach Team in
the early 2000’s. Coming up through the Nipper ranks Claire
broke onto the Senior competition scene as a very young
U/16 competitor by winning the State Beach Sprint Title in
2000, within 2-years she would be an U/16 Australian Beach
Sprint Champion. Claire would then repeat that effort the
following year by becoming the U19 Australian Beach Sprint
Champion. In the period between 2002 to 2005 Claire would
win 7 Australian Titles medals across Beach Sprint, Relays and
Flags. Claire dominated Victorian carnivals and State Titles,
twice doubling up to win the Junior and Senior Sprint Titles
in consecutive years. Taking a break from Surf Sports in the
late 2000’s, Claire came back with a vengeance in the 2011
and 2012 seasons winning two more Australian Titles medals,
including a Bronze in the Open Women'’s Beach Flags and a
clean sweep of the Open Women's beach events at the State
Titles. Affectionately referred to as the smiling assassin, Claire
was a fierce, big-time competitor and a great example of an
athlete determined to succeed no matter the obstacles.

Well done to all inductees. Thank you to the Board for the
support around the Hall of Fame concept since 2012.

Matthew Symington
Chair — Surf Sports Hall of
Fame Advisory Committee
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Competition Results 2021/2022

LSV Senior Victorian Titles Warrnambool March 2022

Gold

Silver

Open Men'’s Beach Flags

Open Women'’s Beach Flags

Open Mixed Beach Relay

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R

(Anglesea Green)

Open Mixed 6 Person R&R

Open Women'’s 5 Person R&R

Surf Boat Relay:

U19 Men’s Beach Flags
U19 Men’s Surf Boat Race

U17 Men’s Beach Relay

U14 Women'’s Tube Race

a4

Marcus Jones

Kate Walker

Saxon Beale

Kate Walker

Marli Wilkinson
Pierre Lee
Alexandra Madeley
Lucas Waters
Melissa Bird
Mikaela Dale
Callum Brennan
Alexandra Madeley
Lucas Waters

Ryan Nolan
Melissa Bird
Rhianna Burke
Callum Brennan
Alexandra Madeley
Georgina Gore
Melissa Bird
Rhianna Burke
Mikaela Dale

Open Women'’s ‘Lightning’
Sylvie Withers
Deanna McNamara
Sophia Scarff
Rebecca Chisholm
Scott Tannahill (sw)
Men’s U19 — ‘Storm’
Jake Campbell
Edward Mackay
Wilbur Renney
Oliver Edwards
Scott Tannahill (sw)
Open Men’s — ‘Pirates’
Jacob Morgan
Manning Gratwick
William Popovic
Stephen Christofi
Scott Tannahill (sw)
Pierre Lee

‘Storm’

Jake Campbell
Edward MacKay
Wilbur Renney
Oliver Edwards
Scott Tannahill (sw)
Patrick Kenny
Cooper Stanley
Sam Johnson
Thomas Schaefer
Chloe Fitzgerald
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March Past

Open Men’s Beach Flags

Open Men'’s Beach Sprint
Open Men'’s Beach Relay

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R
(Anglesea White)

Open Women'’s Surf Boat Race

U17 Men’s 2x1Km Relay

U14 Women'’s Surf Race
Bronze

Anglesea SLSC
Saxon Beale
Saxon Beale
Cooper Stanley
Patrick Kenny
Sam Johnson
Thomas Schaefer
Warren Clarke
Ryan Nolan
Georgina Gore
Emma Moore
Rhianna Burke
‘Lightning’
Rebecca Chisholm
Sophia Scarff,
Sylvie Withes
Deanna McNamara
Scott Tannahill (sw)
Mitchell Reither
Thomas Schaefer
Chloe Fitzgerald

U17 Men’s Beach Flags
U14 Women’s Beach Flags

4th

Patrick Kenny
Ellie Morgan

Open Men’s Beach Sprint
U19 Men’s Beach Sprint
U17 Men’s Beach Flags

S5th

Patrick Kenny
Pierre Lee
Sam Johnson

Open Men’s Beach Flags
U17 Men’s Beach Flags

6th

Pierre Lee
Thomas Schaefer

Open Men'’s Beach Sprint
7th

Thomas Schaefer

U17 Men’s 2Km Run
U14 Women’s Board Race
U14 Women’s Ironwoman

8th

Mitchell Reither
Ellie Morgan
Ellie Morgan

Open Mens Beach Flags

Club Point Score
1st Ocean Grove SLSC
2nd Torquay SLSC

3rd Mentone LSC

4th Warrnambool SLSC
5th Mordialloc LSC

6th Mornington LSC
7th Half Moon Bay SLSC
8th Pt Leo SLSC

9th Jan Juc SLSC

10th Anglesea SLSC

Sam Johnson

430
380
365
258
227
221
196
179.67
163.33
142



Competition Results 2021/2022

LSV Masters Victorian Titles Lorne/ Fisherman’s Beach February 2022

Gold

4th

130+ Men’s Taplin Relay

Ross Peasnell

45-49yrs Men’s Surf Race

Ivor Morgan

Sam Hume 60-64yrs Men'’s Single Ski Race Richard Carr
Ivor Morgan
45-49yrs Men’s Double Ski Race Ivor Morgan Sth
Y . & 50-54yrs Men’s 2Km Run Ben Gilbert
Richard Carr 45-49yrs Men’s Ironman Race  Sam Hume
45-49yrs Men’s Board Race Ivor Morgan ¥
45-49yrs Men's Surf Race Sam Hume Club Point Score
45-49yrs Men’s 2km Ru Sam Hume
, ) 1st Pt Leo SLSC 499
45-49yrs Women'’s Board Race Naantali Marshall
) . 2nd Ocean Grove SLSC 197
45-49yrs Women'’s Surf Race Naantali Marshall
) . 3rd Portsea SLSC 175
45-49yrs Women'’s Iron Race Naantali Marshall
65-69vrs Men’s Surf R Ingilby Dick 4th Jan Juc SLSC 165
yrs Vien's surrrace ngtioy Bickson 5th Mordialloc LSC 143
Silver 6th B lack Rock LSC 123
150+ Men’s Surf Team Ivor Morgan 7th Lorne SLSC 118.6667
Ingilby Dickson 8th Half Moon Bay SLSC 118
Sam Hume 9th Mt Martha LSC 91
45-49yrs Men'’s Ironman Race  Ivor Morgan 10th Anglesea SLSC 89
45-49yrs Men'’s Single Ski Race Ivor Morgan
Bronze
45-49yrs Men’s Board Race Sam Hume
Junior LSV Victorian Titles Lorne March 2022
Gold
U9 Female Beach Relay Tessa Parr U11 Female Beach Relay Eliza Parr

U9 Male Beach Relay

U10 Female Surf Race

Ella Robertson
Charlotte Marsh
Ava MacGowan
Walter Farrow
Huey Critchley
William Simpson
Hugh Gredler
Kate Taylor

U10 Female Aqua Cameron Relay Zoe Hume

U10 Female Wade Relay Race

U10 Female Board Relay

U10 Male Wade Relay Race

U11 Female Beach Flags
U11 Female Beach Sprint
U12 Female Board Race

Stella Khalil

Kate Taylor
Madeleine Crozier
Zoe Hume

Stella Khalil

Kate Taylor
Madeleine Crozier
Stella Khalil

Kate Taylor
Madeleine Crozier
Byron Morgan
Charlie Haseler
Oscar Chetcuti
Hugo Britton

Eliza Parr

Eliza Parr
Summer Morgan

Deloise Spinks
Ruby MacGowan
Lucy Reed

U12 Female Aqua Cameron Relay Summer Morgan

U12 Female Iron
U12 Female Surf Race
U13 Female Beach Run
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Caitlin Haseler

Jemima Dixon

(Clover Dunn Whitney -
Aspendale)

Summer Morgan
Summer Morgan
Jasmine Hume
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Competition Results 2021/2022

Junior LSV Victorian Titles Lorne March 2022

Silver

U9 Female Beach Run
U9 Female Wade Race
U10 Female Surf Race
U10 Female Board Race
U10 Female Wade Race
U10 Male Board Race

Tessa Parr

Ella Robertson
Stella Khalil

Kate Taylor
Madeleine Crozier
Byron Morgan

U12 Female Board Rescue

U13 Female Surf Race

Summer Morgan
Caitlin Haseler
Jasmine Hume

U13 Female Aqua Cameron Relay Amelia Parr

Georgie Mcintyre
Holly Confoy

U10 Female Surf Teams Race Zoe Hume Teagan Reade
Stella Khalil U13 Female Board Relay Jasmine Hume
Kate Taylor Isabella Khalil
Madeleine Crozier Emily Thomas

U1l Female Wade Relay Eloise Spinks U13 Female Board Rescue Isabella Khalil
Mary-Jane Gilbert Jasmine Hume
Lucy Reed
Eliza Parr

Bronze

U9 Female Board Relay Tessa Parr U9 Female Beach Run Ava MacGowan

U9 Female Wade Relay

U9 Female Surf Teams

4th

Charlotte Marsh
Ella Robertson
Tessa Parr

Ella Robertson
Charlotte Marsh
Ava MacGowan
Tessa Parr

Ella Robertson
Charlotte Marsh
Ava MacGowan

U9 Female Beach Sprint
U9 Female Board Race
U1l Female Board Relay

U11 Female Surf Teams Race

U12 Female Beach Run

Tessa Parr

Ella Robertson
Eloise Spinks
Mary-Jane Gilbert
Lucy Reed

Eloise Spinks
Mary-Jane Gilbert
Lucy Reed

Ruby MacGowan
Summer Morgan

U10 Female Board Race
U10 Male 1Km Beach Run
U10 Female Beach Relay

U10 Male Board Relay

5th

Stella Khalil

Jake Reed

Zoe Hume

Stella Khalil

Kate Taylor
Madeleine Crozier
Byron Morgan
Charlie Haseler
Hugo Britton

U11 Female Beach Run
U13 Female Board Race
U13 Female Iron

U13 Female Surf Race
U13 Female Beach Relay

Eliza Parr
Jasmine Hume
Jasmine Hume
Isabella Khalil
Amelia Parr
Jasmine Hume
Grace Mcintyre
Emily Thomas

U9 Female Beach Flags
U9 Female Beach Run
U10 Male Beach Relay

U10 Female Board Race
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Ava MacGowan
Ella Robertson
Jake Reed

Byron Morgan
Charlie Haseler
Oscar Chetcuti
Madeleine Crozier

U10 Female Wade Race
U11 Male Beach Run

U13 Female Board Race
U13 Female Iron

U13 Female Board Rescue

Kate Taylor
Max Fraser
Isabella Khalil
Isabella Khalil
Grace Mcintyre
Amelia Parr



Competition Results 2021/2022

6th

U9 Female Beach Sprint
U9 Female Wade Race
U9 Male Surf Teams

U10 Male Aqua Cameron Relay

7th

Ella Robertson
Charlotte Marsh
William Simpson
Freddie Gilbert
Hugh Gredler
Huey Critchley
Byron Morgan
Charlie Haseler
Oscar Chetcuti
Hugo Britton

U10 Male Surf Race
U11 Male Beach Run
U11 Male Board Relay

Byron Morgan
Jonathan Farrow
Sebastian Tannahill
Edward Pollard
Jonathan Farrow

U9 Female Beach Flags
U9 Female Surf Race
U10 Female Beach Sprint
U13 Male Beach Flags
U13 Male Beach Run

8th

Ella Robertson
Ella Robertson
Kate Taylor
Archibald Farrow
Archibald Farrow

U13 Male Beach Relay

Archibald Farrow
Fitzwilliam Gilbert
James Keenan
Benjamin Ruddock

U9 Female Beach Flags
U9 Female Board Race
U9 Male Beach Flags

Tessa Parr
Charlotte Marsh
William Simpson

U10 Female Beach Sprint Stella Khalil
U10 Male Beach Run Hugo Britton
U1l Female Board Race Eloise Spinks
9th

U9 Female Surf Race Tessa Parr

U9 Male Beach Flags
U9 Male Beach Sprint
U10 Male Beach Flags
U13 Female Beach Flags
U13 Female Surf Race

10th

Huey Critchley
William Simpson
Jake Reed

Grace Mclintyre
Emily Thomas

U10 Female Beach Sprint
U11 Female Beach Run
U12 Male Surf Race

U13 Female Beach Flags

Club Overall Point Score

1st Ocean Grove SLSC
2nd Anglesea SLSC
3rd Torquay SLSC

4th Mentone LSC

5th Lorne SLSC

6th Mornington LSC
7th Pt Leo SLSC

8th Mordialloc LSC

Zoe Hume

Ruby MacGowan
Morgan Taylor
Isabella Khalil

459
253
234
222
198
189
134
123.67

U12 Female Beach Sprint
U12 Female Board Relay
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Summer Morgan
Summer Morgan
Caitlin Haseler

(Clover Dunn Whitney -
Aspendale)
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Competition Results 2021/2022

SLSA Australian Titles Nth Kirra, Kirra, Gold Coast Qld 4th-10th April 2022

SLSA Open Titles Nth Kirra & Kirra

SLSA Masters Titles Gold Coast

Gold Silver

Curlewis R&R Open 6 Person Mixed Mens 45-49yrs 2 km Beach Run Samuel Hume
Melissa Bird ath
,I':\Lljgjasr:/:f:el\;lsadeley Mens 45-49yrs Single Ski Ivor Morgan
Callum Brennan 5th
Rhianna Burke Mens 45-49yrs Board Rescue Ivor Morgan/Samuel Hume
Ryan Nolan 6th

. Chr@tme Fardwell (coach) Mens 65-69yrs 2km Ocean Swim Ingilby Dickson

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R Melissa Bird
Lucas Waters 7th
Callum Brennan Mens 45-49yrs 2km Ocean Swim Samuel Hume
Mikaela Dale sth

Open Female 5 Person R&R

4th

Alexandra Madeley
Christine Cardwell (coach)
Melissa Bird

Georgina Gore

Rhianna Burke

Mikaela Dale

Alexandra Madeley
Christine Cardwell (coach)

U17 Male Beach Relay

5th

Cooper Stanley

Tom Schaefer

Patrick Kenny

Samuel Johnson

Peter van Miltenburg &
John Baldock (coaches)

Open Mixed Beach Relay

6th

Saxon Beale

Marli Wilkinson

Kate Walker

Patrick Kenny

Peter van Mlltenburg &
John Baldock (coaches)

Open Female Surf Boat- 'Lightning'

8th

Sylvie Withers

Sophia Scarff

Deanna McNmara
Rebecca Chisholm
Scott Tannahill (sweep)

Open Mens Beach Flags

Victorian Clubs Point Score
23rd  Anglesea SLSC

26th  Sth Melbourne LSC
34th  Half Moon Bay SLSC
35th St Kilda LSC
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Saxon Beale

24 points
20 points
10 points
9 points
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Mens 65-69yrs Surf Race Ingilby Dickson

Victorian Clubs Point Score

35th Half Moon Bay SLSC 33 points
43rd Portsea SLSC 22 points
47th Lorne SLSC 18 points
50th  PtLeo SLSC 15 points
52nd  JanJuc SLSC 13 points
54th  Anglesea SLSC 11 points

Mordialloc LSC 11 points

SLSA Youth Championships Gold Coast

5th

U13 & U14 Female 2x1Km Beach Run Relay
Jasmine Hume
Elle Morgan

7th
U14 Female 2KM Swim

Chloe Fitzgerald

|
H
3
y




Education Awards

Bronze Medallion

Adams, Ben

Baggio, Luca
Barker, Dharma
Blackman, Jamie
Blake, Amelia
Brant, Ella

Butler, Xavier
Carson, Lekaya
Chisholm, Trent
Clark, Charlotte
Clausen, Finn
Cooney-Hunt, Nessa
Crozier, Sebastian
Davidson, Madeline
Delahunt, Thomas
Dripps, Bella
Farmer, Annabelle
Faull, Georgia
Fisher, Natalie
Fitzgerald, Jemima

Surf Rescue Certificate

Flynn, Melissa
Forster, Charlie
Forster, Chloe
Hall, Charlie
Hamilton, Matthew
Hart, Sophie
Howlett, Melanie
Hume, Sophie
Jackson, Anika
Jackson, Anna
Jackson, Eliza
Johnson, Sam
Jones, Liam
Jurcevic, Oliver
Kerr, Zoe

Knaap, Greta
Lawrie, Isabel
Leslie, Lili

Lillis, Matthias
Losinno, Leah

Mann, Annabelle
McHarg, Polly
Mclntyre, Matilda
McKenzie, Charlotte
MclLisky, James
McNamara, Gemma

Meredith, Alexander

Munro, Matt
Neo, Oliver
O'Connell, Sonny
Orner, Henry
Patton, Laura
Pentecost, Sabine
Peters, Susan
Pidgeon, Ava
Ragg, Georgia
Ralph, Abigail
Reither, Mitchell
Roberts, Charlie
Robinson, Darcie

Robinson, Jack
Rodgers, Caitlin
Ronalds, Asher
Ruddock, Susan
Rupp, Heidi
Scanlan, Rory
Schaefer, Thomas
Skinner, Sophia
Smith, Alexandra
Speller, Christian
Staines, Angus
Steinfort, Liam

Symington, Charlotte

Symington, Chloe
Thomas, Robert
Tregaskis, Cam
Turner, Charmaine
Tymms, Hannah
Van Beek, Saskia
Wood, Bridie

Bare, Zara

Black, Alexander
Blackman, Sam
Blake, Chloe

Bone, Ted

Brant, Hunter
Brown, Toby
Callow-Sussex, Flynn
Campbell, Eliza
Carrington, Tilly
Chandrasekara, Anthony
Charles, Stuart

Cole, Georgie
Davidson, Thomas
Denton, Adele
Doyle, Harry

Dripps, Daisy

Dunn, Tom

Farmer, Caleb
Fitzgerald, Chloe

First Aid Certificate

Flack, Charlie
Foley, Blake
Foran, Darcy
Fraser, Hamish
Fraser, Ruby
Gooday, Andrew
Haigh, Charlie
Harrison, William
Hume, Matilda
Hurwitz, Jesse
Inman, Samantha
Jones, Chloe
Jones, Leila
Jones, Zara

Kelly, Mackenzie
Lenne, Issy
Ludbrook, Mikah
Marriott, Jack
Marron, Jacob
Martin, Jensen

Mazzotta, Sofia
McCann, Tessa
McConnell, Zoe
McKenzie, Joshua
Meadows, Coco
Mellow, Jaeda
Mithen, Isla
Mooney, Polly
Moorfield, Sienna
Morgan, Ellie
Mulder, Raoul
Mullen, Lughan
Neden, Ben
Neesham, Chris
Odgers, Kaitlyn
Partridge, Isaac
Payne, Izaac
Phelan, Simone
Roberts, Saskia
Rogers, William

Sampson, Luke
Saw, Ava

Sayer, William
Shearer, Morgan
Speller, Stephanie
Strangward, Ella
Symington, Jemma
Tallott, Thomas
Tannahill, Jude
Taylor, Annie
Teal, Imogen
Thomas, Emily
Tritton, Georgie
Tritton, Gus
Ussher, Millicent
Webb, Dashiel
Weller, Thomas

Allan, Timothy
Anghie, Matthew
Barr, Cameron
Barr, Eleanor
Bateman, Courtney
Brodie, Colin
Burnett, James
Cartwright, Wayne
Clarke, Warren
Cooney-Hunt, Nessa
Davies, Jenna
Drew, Glenn
Dripps, Finn

Dripps, Samuel
Eaton, Lachlan
Foley, Millicent
Gee, Brooke
Graham, Frederica
Handreck, Jessica
Hardman, Chloe
Howden, Max
Howden, Tamara
Hume, Madeleine
Hutchings, Zach
Kroyherr, Erik
Langford, Elise

Livingston, Paige
Lunny, Paul
Mackay, Edward
Marsh, Bronwyn
Martin, Michael
Mason, Timothy
McLisky, Ben
Morgan, Chloe
O'Donnell, Noah
Owen, Kate
Pavia, David
Pereira, William
Pescott, Susan

Peters, Susan
Phoenix, Sebastian
Ross-Smith, Luke
Ryan, Michaela
Scarff, Christopher
Shaw, Hannah
Taylor, Matthew
Top, Sebastiaan
Waters, Lucas
Wight, Ricky
Wilkinson, Marli
Weraith, Bailey
Wyatt, Megan
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Education Awards

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques

Wraith, Bailey

Gee, Brooke

Barr, Cameron
Hardman, Chloe
Scarff, Christopher
Brodie, Colin
Bateman, Courtney
Pavia, David
Mackay, Edward

IRB Crew Certificate

Barr, Eleanor
Kroyherr, Erik
Shaw, Hannah
Burnett, James
Handreck, Jessica
Bateman, Katrina
Bateman, Ken
Eaton, Lachlan
Waters, Lucas

Ross-Smith, Luke
Hooper, Mackenzie
Hume, Madeleine
Wilkinson, Marli
Anghie, Matthew
Taylor, Matthew
Wyatt, Megan
Martin, Michael
Ryan, Michaela

Lunny, Paul
Top, Sebastiaan
Peters, Susan
Allan, Timothy
Mason, Timothy
Clarke, Warren
Hutchings, Zach

Bateman, Amanda
Bateman, Courtney
Bateman, Katrina
Chisholm, Trent
Clark, Charlotte
Clausen, Finn
Cooney-Hunt, Nessa
Crozier, Sebastian
Davidson, Madeline
Dripps, Samuel

Farmer, Annabelle
Fitzgerald, Jemima
Forster, Chloe
Gilbert, Ben
Hamilton, Matthew
Hart, Sophie
Jackson, Eliza
Jones, Liam
Jurcevic, Oliver
Kenny, Patrick

Training Officer Certificate

Lillis, Matthias
Mann, Annabelle
McGain, lan
McHarg, Polly
Mclintyre, Matilda
McKenzie, Charlotte
Munro, Matt

Neo, Oliver

Orner, Henry
Reither, Kristin

Reither, Mitchell
Roberts, Charlie
Robinson, Darcie
Scanlan, Rory
Skinner, Sophia
Stanley, Cooper
Steinfort, Liam
Symington, Chloe
Thomas, Robert
Turner, Charmaine

Speller, Edward
Hill, Victoria

Pain Management

Keogh, Margaret
Pereira, William

Ussher, Annabelle
Waters, Lucas

Cartwright, Wayne Popovic, William Ross-Smith, Luke Wilkinson, Marli
Silver Medallion Beach Management
Bryce, Donald Huysing, Connor Wallace, Lucy
Campbell, Matilda Shaw, Hannah
Gold Medallion
Shaw, Hannah
Anglesea Award Summary

2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022
Advance Resuscitation Techniques 24 6 23 34
Gold Medallion 1 0 5 1
Bronze Medallion 65 42 46 80
First Aid Certificate 1 7 47 52
IRB — Crew 24 3 31 40
IRB - Driver 15 0 9 0
Surf Rescue Certificate 46 62 44 77
Training Officer Certificate 0 1 1 4
Assessor 0 1 0 0
Pain Management - - 2 4
Silver Medallion Beach Management - - 6 5
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Membership Listing 2021/2022

Active (15-18 yrs)

Baggio Luca Foley Joshua Leviny Alexander Rice Holly
Bare Nicholas Forster Isabella Lillis Matthias Richardson Lucy
Bare Stephanie Fouvy Hannah Livingston Paige Richardson Hamish
Barker Dharma Fry Jasmine Maskell Harriet Roberts Charlie
Beckworth Robert Gowans Bianca McCorkell Harry Robinson Darcie
Bone Jack Harrison Grace McKenzie Charlotte Robinson Jack
Boston Kitty Hede Lily McLisky Ben Ronalds Asher
Boyce-Elliott Olivia Higgins Nikki McNee Claudia Ruddock Oliver
Boyce-Elliott Benjamin Hill Victoria Mooney Jack Rupp Heidi
Brant Ella Hudson Chloe Morgan Ava Ryan Patrick
Butler Justin Hume Ned Munro Matt Sallabank Christian
Campbell Scarlett Hume Charlie Nguyen Alexandra Shears-Jones  Alexander
Caulfield Sidney Hume Sophie O'Connell Sonny Skinner Sophia
Chisholm Trent Humphreys Rachael O'Donnell Noah Smith Francoise
Clausen Stacy Hutchings Zach O'Driscoll Amy Speller Christian
Cole Ned Jackson Anika O'Driscoll Frances Stanford-Clark ~ Walter
Cooney-Hunt  Nessa Johnson Sam O'Sullivan Phoebe Stanley Cooper
Cornish Ruby Jones Zara Patton Laura Suttle Jimmy
Crozier Sebastian Jovanovic Tom Pentecost Sabine Taylor Olivia
Delahunt Thomas Kenny Patrick Pereira William Tregaskis Cam
Duff Verity Kerr Zoe Peters Susan Tymms Hannah
Dyson Lily Knaap Greta Phelan Chloe Ussher William
Faull Georgia Krause Zara Porter Tanaya Ussher Annabelle
Fisher Natalie Lally Isabel Purcell Sophie Webb Luca
Fitzgerald Dibdin Lee Pierre Ragg Catherine Weller Bianca
Flack Laura Leibold Harry Reither Hayley Wood Bridie
Foley Millicent Leslie Lili Renney Maisy

Active (18 yrs and over)

Andrews Matisse Denton Simon Kay David Renney Wilbur
Anghie Matthew Dickson Greta Keogh Margaret Rigg Andrew
Appleby Lachlan Eaton Lachlan King Peter Ross-Smith Luke
Barr Cameron Edwards Oliver King Emily Ruddock Susan
Barr Eleanor Emmerson Andrew King Lachlan Ryan Michaela
Beale Saxon Farrington Jeremy Kroyherr Erik Sallabank Lachlan
Betson James Fitzgerald John Langford Elise Scarff Sophia
Bills Alice Fitzgerald Fiona Larkin Stephanie Schaube Mason
Black James Flores Paola Livingston John Shaw Hannah
Boyce Catherine Fry Paul Luszczak Timothy Simpson David
Brown Madeleine Gay Rachael Mackay Edward Solly Lachlan
Bruce Bradley Gilbert Ben Mackay Ned Solly William
Bryce Donald Gore Georgina Madeley Alexandra Solly Owen
Buckley Gillian Graham Frederica Maskell Eleanor Speller Edward
Burke Rhianna Gratwick Manning Mason Timothy Spinks Simon
Cameron Matilda Gregson-Black  Whitney Mason Annabel Spitaleri Tiffany
Campbell Matilda Haigh Simon Mauderer Aleisha Spittle Mardi
Campbell Jake Handreck Jessica Mauderer Max Staines Angus
Cardwell Christine Hannan Jack Mazzocco Coco Stanford-Clark  Stella
Cartwright Wayne Harris Sarah McHarg Hugh Suttle Max
Chesterfield Alec Harrison James McWha Nicholas Sweet John
Chisholm Rebecca Hastie Scott Moodie Hugh Taylor William
Christofi Stephen Hede Hamish Moorfield Alicia Tennant Lauren
Clarke Mitchell Hill Phoebe Morgan Frankie Tennant Rob
Cole Molly Horne Sam Morgan Jacob Top Sebastiaan
Cooney Sean Howden Tamara Neo Lachlan Turner Xavier
Cooney Megan Howden Max QO'Driscoll Liam Walker Kate
Cooney-Hunt  Eleanor Howden Lisa Owen Kate Wallace Lucy
Cullen Thomas Howden Simon Pearce Harry Waters Lucas
Cumming Sally Hume Madeleine Penney Thomas Weller Nicholas
Dale Sai Huysing Rafferty Popovic William Wight Ricky
Dale Karen Huysing Connor Ragg Emma Wilkinson Hanna
Dale Mikaela Jeffrey Laura Ranogajec Miles Wilkinson Marli
Davison Emily Jones Marcus Rechtman Andrew Withers Sylvie
Davison Neve Jurcevic Mia Reither Kristin Wraith Bailey
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Membership Listing 2021/2022

Associate

Abbott Cameron Bratuskins Jason Coupe Mandy Forster Andrew
Abbott Carla Bratuskins Suzanne Coutts Rowena Foster Kathryn
Adair Amy Brauer Dion Cramond Christopher  Fox Genevieve
Adair Nathan Brennan Amy Cramond Erica Fox Wendy
Adams Anne Britton Mark Critchley Madeline Francis Linda
Adams Anne Britton Camilla Critchley Nick Francis David
Addison-Baker Liz Bromley Kate Crowl Geoff Franzini Tim
Alkan Caner Brown Nathan Daffy Kim Franzini Jodi
Allen Heath Brown Wendy Daffy Andrew Fraser Kathryn-
Anderson Heather Brown Adrian Dalli Jeremy Therese
Anderson Lisa Brown Anita Daniell Emma Fry Elizabeth
Andrew Bruce Brown-Major Anita Darakamaran Tava Fry Murray
Andriske Bridie Brumley Carolyn Davidson Scott Fry Melinda
Artup Michael Bryant Elizabeth Davidson Angela Garon Julie
Asplin Kristy Buchanan Lisa Davies Ben Garon will
Atherstone-Reid  Pip Buchanan Stewart De Vries Margaret Gatto Domenic
Atkins James Bull Kate De Vries Bart Gbikpi-Benissan  Ete Elom
Attree Nina Bull Nick Diab Jenny Gbikpi-Benissan ~ Anna
Attree Vince Burgess Janine Diab Jamie Gelder Robert
Augustinus Tim Butler Sarah Diwell Kylie Gelt Liza
Augustinus Tracey Butler Rigel Dixon Benjamin Gelt Eric
Avola David Butler Damien Doolan Gavin Gibney Jason
Bailey David Butler Kimberley Douglas Philip Gibney Belinda
Bailey William Byrne Lewis Doyle Mark Gilbert Prue
Bailey Sam Caldwell Liam Doyle Peter Gobbart Ali

Baker Alison Caldwell Lexie Drago Fiona Gooday Andrew
Baker Travis Callow Chris Dugdale Samantha Goulding Marion
Baldock Desley Cameron Bronwyn Durham Alison Gow Felicity
Ballem Vivien Campbell Greg Eaton Beth Gow Justin
Ballem Len Campbell Heather Elliott Gary Gowans Katrina
Bao Danielle Carbines Anthony Ercoli Chiara Graham Natalie
Bare Jonathan Carr Nick Esposito Simon Graham Angus
Bare Sally Carrington Rachael Esposito Anna Graham Charlotte
Bare Stephen Carrington Jason Evans Eamon Graham Henrietta
Barnes Andrew Carton Kevin Evans Jill Gray Penelope
Barons Brett Carton Lara Farah Nicola Gray Ann
Basile Mark Caven Maria Farah Sharbel Gray Stephen
Batagol Nicole Chandler Liz Farley Erin Gray Kirsten
Batten Nicholas Chandrasekara Dishan Farmer Anthony Grayson Naomi
Beattie Leon Charles Stuart Farmer Kylie Grayson Andrew
Beattie Peta Chetcuti Jacinta Farrow Jane Gredler Paola
Beaven Guy Chetcuti Trevor Farrow Tim Gredler Steven
Beckworth Kathryn Childs Melinda Faull Eliza Green Jonathan
Bell Luke Childs Wayne Fawcett Tim Griffin Kent

Bell Nicole Chivers David Fawcett Petra Griffin Sloane
Benness David Chivers Leigh Feehan Melissa Griffiths Kathryn
Berg Camilla Christensen Chelsea Feehan Lachlan Groeneveld Manon
Berry Georgia Christensen Tom Fenton Georgina Groeneveld Bas
Black Chris Christian Tracey Fenton Lucy Gross Adele
Blackman Scott Christian Paula Fenty Emma Gross Mathias
Blake William Clark Peter Finch Robert Grottoli Veronica
Bolden Tim Clark Wendy Finemore Dan Gullock Gary
Bone Tim Clausen Fleur Finemore Twiggy Guss Joseph
Bone Sophie Clayton Mark Fisher Robert Guy Amy
Borthwick Sybil Clements Kylie Fisken Anna Hadley Christian
Boston Alanna Coady Miffy Fisken Geoff Haigh Sarah
Boston Alexandra Coady Andrew Fisken Susan Hale Juliet
Boudrie Michael Cole Marion Flack Campbell Hall Patrick
Boudrie Alexandra Cole Paul Foley Elizabeth Hall Belinda
Bouma Monique Collie Fiona Foley Nicole Hamilton Anne
Bradshaw Nicola Colovic Merilla Foley Michael Hammond James
Bradshaw Anthony Compton Elizabeth Fonnes Eva Hannan Liam
Bradshaw Peter Cooney Jerome Foote Jarrod Hannan Elliot
Bradshaw Erin Cooper Amy Foran David Hansen Tor
Brammer Sandy Copes Meg Forbes Grace Hansen Nadine
Brant James Copes James Fordham Raylene Hansen Freya
Brant Andrea Coughlin Elise Forster Charlotte Harding June
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Membership Listing 2021/2022

Associate (cont.)

Harding
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Harper
Harries
Harrison
Hart
Harvey
Haseler
Haseler
Hassett
Hassett
Haywood
Hede
Hede
Hede
Hede
Hegarty
Heine
Heinnen
Hendry
Henningsen
Hibbs

Hill

Hill
Hoblos
Hobson
Hodges
Holowko
Hope
Hope
Horne
Horne
Horng
Hose
Hose
Howell
Howell
Hudson
Hume
Hume
Hume
Humphreys
Hundt
Hunt
Hunter
Hunter
Hurwitz
Huysing
Huysing
Inman
Irving
Jackson
Jackson
Jankiewicz
Jelbart
Jelbart
Jessup
Johnson
Johnson
Johnston
Johnston
Johnston

Jane
Anna
James
Matthew
Joanne
Gary
Vickie
Clare
Belinda
Kate
Georgina
Peter
Sophie
Patrick
Glenn
Rebecca
Peta
Beth
Xavier
Luke
Peter
Michael
Kate
Rebecca
Kate

Nici
Savannah
Michael
Stephen
Emily
Cathryn
Sandra
Rachelle
Nicholas
Mel
Anthony
Jane
Lana
Hermione
Stuart
Francesca
Nicholas
Camilla
Alexandra
Richard
Susan
Bradley
Penelope
Emma
John Victor
Thomas
Morgan
Jared
Stephen
Karen
Kelly
Kate
Andrew
Hannah
Sally
George
Rebecca
Melanie
Kellie
Bindy
Alice
Ross

Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jordan
Jurcevic
Jurd
Jurista
Kauffman
Kay

Kaye
Keen
Kelly
Kelly
Kelly
Kelly-Papak
Kennedy
Kennedy
Kent
Keogh
Keogh
Keogh
Khalil
Khalil
Kisler
Kisler
Kratzer
Krause
Krause
Krause
Kronborg
Kronborg
La Roche
La Roche
Lacey
Lacy
Laird
Lane
Larking
Lawrie
Lawrie
Lazzaro
Lee
Legena
Leibold
Lennox
Leonard
Leonard
Leslie
Leslie
Leviny
Leviny
Liddle
Lillis
Lillis
Livingston
Livingston
Livingston
Livingston
Lo

Lovett
Ludbrook
Lynch
Lynch

Andrew
Sarah
Brendan
Rebecca
Katherine
Martyn
Sue
Anthony
Peter
Melanie
Michael
Isolde
Christina
Danni
Elise
Shannyn
Christina
Michaela
Georgina
Chris
Joanne
Kathryn
Annette
Peter
Ella

Gina
Sam
Jenny
Lynn
Natasha
Michael
Abigail
Shaina
Erik

Mia

Paul
Justine
Morgan
Christine
Sarah
Alison
Amy
Naomi
Andrew
Leah
Jenny
Susanne
James
Matthew
Graeme
Elizabeth
Mike
Fleur
Tim
Vanessa
Cain
Judith
Thomas
Brett
Anna
John
Kellie
Philip
Penny
Thomas
Erin
Shasta

Lyzinska
Macauley
Macauley
Macgowan
Macgowan
MacVean
Mahto
Maiolo
Mann
Mapperson
Mapperson
Markey
Marron
Marshall
Martin
Martin
Martin
Mathes
Mauderer
Mazzotta
McCann
McCann
McCann
McCarthy
McCarthy
McCarthy
McClure
McColl
McConnell
McConnell
McCorkell
McCorkell
McCullagh
McGain
McGain
Mcgrane
McGregor
Mcguire
McHarg
McHarg
Mclintyre
McKellar
McKenzie
Mckiernan
Mckiernan
Mckinley
McKinnon
Mckirdy
Mckirdy
Mcleish
McLisky
McLisky
McMahon
McNaughton
McNee
McNee
McPherson
McPherson
Meadows
Meadows
Mele
Menzies
Menzies
Merrington
Middleton
Miles
Miles
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Agnieszka
Colin
Maureen
Jessica
Brad
Annika
Tooni
Kay

Nick
Lewis
Karen
Josh
Marcus
Megan
Naomi
Mim
Alexander
Tyler
Jennifer
Matthew
Pete
Trudy
Alice
Michelle
Stephen
Maureen
Tessa

Liz
Penny
Adam
Catherine
Ross
Angela
Heather
Pamela
Cameron
Abigail
Sean
Anthony
Erika
Jennifer
Colin
Mark
Carolyn
Mark
Daniel
Debra
Ashlea
Luke
Suleen
Adrienne
Fraser
Michael
Jennifer
Matthew
Michaela
Marlene
Robert
Ben

Jean
Sara

Ben
Shamiela
Jane
Andrew
Claire
Chris

Milic
Miller
Miller
Miller
Milroy
Miocevic
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mithen
Moodie
Moodie
Mooney
Mooney
Moorfield
Moorfield
Morgan
Morgan
Mulder
Mullen
Muller
Murchie
Murchie
Murphy
Murray
Murray
Murray
Murray
Myconos
Nankervis
Nankervis
Neale
Neden
Neesham
Neilson
Neo

Neo

Ni Chuinneagain
Nielsen
Nixon
Notis
Oates
Odgers
Odgers
O'Donaghue
O'Donaghue
O'Donaghue
O'Driscoll
O'Dwyer
O'Dwyer
Oldland
Oldland
O'Leary
O'Leary
O'Loughlin
Orner
O'Shea
Palmer
Palmer
Parker
Parr

Parr
Partridge
Pattison
Pereira
Pereira
Permezel
Peters

Katherine
Solomon
Lucy
Joshua
Ryan
Miranda
Jane
Kirk
Anthony
Catherine
David
Georgina
Jonathan
Laura
Nucharee
Nicholas
Yvette
Raoul
David
Adrian
James
Jane
Linda
Kristine
Emily
Hugh
James
George
Angela
Dayne
Sharon
Nat

Chris
Andrew
Eugene
Clare
Siobhan
Miriam
Kate
Kathy
Matthew
Melinda
Michael
Kym
Katrina
Karly
Paul
Georgina
Samuel
Jane
James
Catrina
Tim
Francis
Michael
Joey

Lisa
Andrew
Estelle
Gabrielle
David
Adam
Justin
Carolyn
John
Juliette
Sally
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Membership Listing 2021/2022

Associate (cont.)

Peters James Ronaldson Michael Stapleton Matt Vereker Duncan
Petherbridge Ward Ronaldson Catherine Stapleton Kate Vernon Ellen
Pfab Megan Roney Michelle Starr Jane Vernon Scott
Pfab Sebastian Rosewarne Sam Steinfort Daniel Vesey Eliza
Phelan Megan Ruddock James Stephenson Sally-Anne Vesey Timothy
Phelan Peter Rundle Amber Stephenson Mark Von der Muhll Amy
Phillips Andrew Russell John Stewart Elly Von der Muhll Matthieu
Phillips Susie Ryan Ed Stewart Cameron Waite Jacqueline
Picken Douglas Ryan Amy Stewart Mignon Waite Peter
Pidgeon David Sahling Jaana Stott Alexandra Walker Catherine
Pidgeon Emma Saliba Stephanie Strauch Jennifer Walker David
Pierson Mark Saliba Sebastian Strazdins Katrina Walker Lesley
Pollard Nina Sallabank Jennifer Strazdins Mark Walker Luke
Pollard James Saunders Andrew Stuart Dawn Walker Melissa
Polykandrites Ezra Saunders Pam Sussex Meredith Walker Tim
Popplewell Craig Saw Fiona Suttle Andrew Wallis Petrice
Popplewell Nicole Schembri Dylan Suttle Andrea Walsh Mietta
Porter Emelia Schembri Stephen Symington Carolyn Walsh Brent
Poy Gabrielle Schokman Ben Symington Garth Wang Yan Li
Preziuso Melanie Scholtes Kathleen Tait Julie Waters Ken
Purcell Alison Schultz Mark Talimanidis Stratos Waters Laura
Purcell Peter Schuppan Rohan Tallott Carmen Waters Alexander
Ralph Stuart Sedgwick Annika Taylor Jennifer Watkins Andrew
Rathjen Caitlin Selig Steve Taylor Kent Watkins Kristin
Rathjen Michael Sexton Fiona Taylor Mary Watts Lauren
Reddan John Sexton Philip Taylor Leah Watts Michael
Reddrop Susan Shaw Catherine Taylor lan Webb Stuart
Reddy Tracy Shaw Cameron Taylor Noelle Weller Peter
Reddy Rod Shearer Robina Taylor Nathan Weller Chiara
Reed Liz Shearer Craig Thompson Amanda West Emma
Reed lan Shears Susan Thompson Jo Weston Kate
Reese-Hackford  Claire Shenfield Laressa Tingay David White Patricia
Rice Sophie Shovelton Tim Tobin Claire White Caro
Richards Sophie Shovelton Rachel Tran Phong White James
Richardson Alison Simpson Jan Trezise Chris Wilcox Sally
Richardson Angus Simpson Paul Trotter Emmelinne Wilson Glenn
Ritchie Colin Smith Catherine Tuffery Daniel Wood Katie
Roberts Stephen Smith Julian Turner Barbara Woodfull Tara
Roberts Brad Smith Joanna Unsworth Nicholas Wright Jane
Roberts Ben Smith Michael Unsworth Kate Wuchatsch Anna
Roberts Kate Speekman Robert Uota Pauline Young Elizabeth
Robertson Nancy Speller Nicolas Ussher Richard Zagame Anita
Robertson Gordon Speller Sharyn Ussher Tennille Zagame Daniel
Robinson Felicity St Ledger Andrew Van Beek Marc Zebra Billy
Rodd Jim Stanford Sue Van Rooyen Annette Zulli Melissa
Rodd Inga Stanley Brian Vaughan Rhys

Rogers Marina Stanley Julie Veale Judith

General

Anderson Bruce Dickson Fiona Hume Jonathan Lichtman Shelley
Arnold Kerryn Dickson Toby Hume Tom Lillis Christos
Bent Kevin Doyle Wendy Inglis Soren MacVean Fraser
Bent Michele Edwards Sam Inman Blake MacVean Oliver
Bews Kelsey Fletcher Nick Jackson Sarah Marriott Justin
Bews Stephen Foley Christopher Jennings Kathryn Marsh Bronwyn
Bourke Fioran Forster Jonathan Jones Simon Martin Adam
Butler Camilla Foster Mark Jovanovic Simon Mason Vanessa
Byrne Brooke Foster Zoe Kay Albert McCann Sally
Campbell Christopher Fraser Darren Kay Baxter McCann Thomas
Campbell Karen Fraser Mark Keenan Matthew McHarg Grace
Carr Emily Harrison Glen Kelly Nicholas McWilliam Lionel
Chan Lauren Higgins Jenny Kennedy Therese Meredith Alexander
Cheshire Lisa Higgins Paul Kidd Stephen Miller Karni
Clark Jonathan Holman lan Langford Noel Moorfield Benjamin
Clements Anthony Hudson Paul Lazzaro Craig Moorfield Simon
Collie Sarah Hudson Giselle Le Deux Anthony More Timothy
Davis Thomas Hulyer Danielle Leibold Bridget Morgan Lucy
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Membership Listing 2021/2022

General (cont.)

Murray Robert Rau Jonathan Simpson Tessa Thomas Helen
Neale Rodney Rice Will Skinner Thomas Tivendale Andrew
Niblett Benjamin Richardson Claire Smith James Turner MoniqueK
Orchard Scott Richardson Emily Solly Melinda Waddington Andrew
Penney Claire Rogers William Stott Derek Waite Eliza
Phillips William Rundle David Strauch Elizabeth Weller Samuel
Pitcher Caroline Rundle Olivia Taylor Lilly West Michael
Pitsopoulos Julia Sallabank Campbell Taylor Ruth White Kerry
Porter Craig Saw Adam Taylor Jarrod Yunghanns Guy

Ragg Joseph Sayer Georgina Taylor Damian

Ramp Hetti Shenfield Richard Taylor Noah

Ramp Oswald Simpson Thomas Thomas Alasdair

Cadet Member (13-15 yrs)

Bare Madeleine Fraser Isabel Krause Hugo Purcell Charlie
Barons Matilda Fry Cooper Lawrie Isabel Ragg Georgia
Blackman Jamie Gelder Isabelle Leviny Sam Ralph Abigail
Blake Amelia Gibney Cillian Liddle Camryn Rebiere Louis
Bone Lachie Goldsmith Isabel Lomas-Mee Henrietta Reither Mitchell
Brammer-Flores Maya Gowans Phoebe Losinno Leah Roberts Saskia
Brammer-Flores  Remi Graham Claudia Mann Annabelle Rodgers Caitlin
Bratuskins Benjamin Haigh Bella Maskell William Ruddock William
Butler Xavier Hall Charlie McCann Lexi Rundle Emma
Byrne Freya Hall Ted McCarthy Benjamin Sampson Luke
Campbell Eliza Hamilton Matthew McCorkell Eddie Scanlan Rory
Carrington Tilly Hart Sophie McHarg Polly Schaefer Thomas
Clark Charlotte Heywood Madison Mclntyre Matilda Smith Alexandra
Clausen Finn Hill Nick McKellar Nora Stapleton David
Daffy Matilda Hope Olivia McLisky James Steinfort Liam
Davidson Madeline Hudson Jethro McNamara Gemma Sweet Charlie
Farmer Annabelle Hulyer Benjamin Moorfield Yasmine Symington Chloe
Fisher Marielle Hurwitz Maya Neo Oliver Symington Charlotte
Fitzgerald Jemima Jackson Eliza Newton Ben Taylor Luke
Foley Angus Jackson Anna Orner Henry Thomas Robert
Foley Mitchell Johnston Charlie Pace Yasmin Turner Charmaine
Foley Charlotte Jones Liam Palmer Joshua Ussher Eleanor
Forster Charlie Jones Leila Peters Naomi Van Beek Saskia
Forster Chloe Jurcevic Oliver Pidgeon Ava Watts Lucy
Forster Ben Keenan Mackenzie Popplewell Chloe Weller Thomas
Junior Activity Member (5-13 yrs)

Abbott Chloe Blackman Sam Bull Zoe Clements Ashton
Adair Anouk Blake Chloe Butler Arlo Clements Mia
Alkan Armaan Bone Ted Butler Max Clements Lucy
Allen Jessica Bone Max Byrne Lewis Coady Jack
Allen Benjamin Boudrie Harriet Byrne Jack Cole Georgie
Artup Amelie Boyer Grace Caldwell Madison Copes Benjamin
Attree Eddie Boyer Layla Caldwell Kenzie Cramond Eddison
Augustinus Ava Bradshaw Amelia Callow-Sussex Flynn Cristiano Michael
Augustinus Nina Bradshaw Sophia Callow-Sussex will Critchley Sid
Avola Zara Bradshaw Annabel Carbines Ava Critchley Huey
Baker Miles Bradshaw Felicity Carlson Charlie Crozier James
Barbirotto Matteo Bradshaw William Carr Robbie Crozier Madeleine
Barbirotto Mia Brant Hunter Carton Hannah Daffy Angus
Bare Zara Bratuskins Sophie Carton Fionn Daniell-Edwards Hugo
Barnes Isaac Brauer Miles Chandrasekara  Anthony Davidson Thomas
Barons Harper Brauer Lewis Chapman Olivia Davidson Josh
Basile Siddaley Britton Hugo Charles Amelia Davie Malou
Basile Mackenzie Britton Otto Charles Bobby Davies Amelia
Batten Henry Brown Toby Chetcuti Oscar Davies Olivia
Beattie Eli Brown Zara Chetcuti William Deledio Milla
Beaven Philippa Brown Sam Childs Thomas Denton Adele
Beaven Clare Brown Matilda Childs Patrick Diab Jackson
Bell Xander Buchanan Isla Chivers Hugh Diab Brian
Bell Mila Buchanan Willow Christensen Patrick Dixon Emily C
Black Alexander Bull Jack Clark Hamish Dixon Jemima
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Junior Activity Member (5-13 yrs) (cont.)

Dixon
Doolan
Doolan
Doolan
Douglas
Doyle
Eaton
Eaton
Edwards
Edwards
Esposito
Esposito
Esposito
Farah
Farley
Farley
Farmer
Farrow
Farrow
Farrow
Fawcett
Fawcett
Fawcett
Feehan
Fenton
Fenton
Finemore
Fitzgerald
Flack
Flanigan
Fletcher
Fletcher
Foley
Foley
Foote
Foran
Foran
Foran
Forster
Foster
Foster
Francis
Francis
Francis
Franzini
Fraser
Fraser
Fraser
Fraser
Gatto
Gatto
Gbikpi-Benissan
Gelder
Gelder
Gelt
Gibney
Gilbert
Gilbert
Gilbert
Gooday
Gooday
Gow
Gow
Gowans
Grabham
Grabham
Gray
Grayson
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Hugo
Oskar
Finn
Freya
Tom
Harry
Evelyn
Hadley
Charlie
Millie
Ollie
William
Samuel
David
Henry
Angus
Caleb
Archibald
Jonathan
Walter
Dexter
Keaton
Astrid
Archie
Mila
Beatrice
Layla
Chloe
Charlie
Michael
Indigo
Alfred
Blake
William
Will
Darcy
Edward
Felix
Ginger
Aiva
Asher
Finnegan
Bridie
Cormac
Charlie
Hamish
Ryan
Ruby
Max

Ted
Millie
Michaela
Stephanie
Emily
Sebastian
Milo
Fitzwilliam
Mary-Jane
Freddie
Ruby
Angus
Griffin
Sasha
Annabel
Oliver
Grace
Rhea
Charlotte

Grayson
Gredler
Gredler
Green
Grigg

Grigg
Gross

Gross
Gross
Guy
Hadley
Hadley
Hadley
Haigh
Hall
Halpin
Halpin
Hammond
Hammond
Hannan
Hannan
Hannan
Hansen
Hansen
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Hardwick
Harrison
Haseler
Haseler
Haseler
Hassett
Hassett
Hede
Hede
Hede
Hede
Hegarty
Hegarty
Hill
Hobson
Hobson
Hope
Hose
Hose
Hose
Howell
Huang
Hume
Hume
Hume
Hunter
Hurwitz
Huysing
Inglis
Inglis
Inglis
Inman
Inman
Jelbart
Jelbart
Jelbart
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
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Michael
Max
Hugh
Henry
Gatsby
Woodrow
Finn
Mae
Violet
Meredith
Isabelle
James
Charlotte
Charlie
Rosie
Jack
Abby
Elodie
Otis
Eoin
Harper
Matilda
Aksel
Nilu
Olivia
Paige
Sophie
Lola
Lewis
William
Caitlin
Charlie
Toby
Quinn
Lachlan
Liam
Edward
Eleanor
Leo
Elsie
Bligh
Lexie
Jack
Dustin
Stella
Harry
George
Gwendolyn
Otto
Abigall
Matilda
Jasmine
Zoe

Kira
Jesse
Nicholas
Freddie
Eliza
Isabelle
Samantha
William
Abigail
Milly
Tom
Jimmy
Sadie
Chloe
Tadhg

Jones
Jordan
Jovanovic
Jovanovic
Jurcevic
Jurista
Jurista
Kauffman
Kaye
Keenan
Kelly

Kelly

Kelly

Kelly

Kelly
Kennedy
Khalil
Khalil
Kisler
Kronborg
La Roche
La Roche
Lawrie
Lazzaro
Lazzaro
Lee-Evans
Lee-Evans
Legena
Lenne
Lenne
Lennox
Lennox
Leslie
Lichtman
Lo-Bromley
Ludbrook
Macgowan
Macgowan
Mapperson
Mapperson
Markey
Markey
Marriott
Marriott
Marron
Marron
Marsh
Marsh
Marshall
Martin
Martin
Martin
Mathes
Mathes
Mazzotta
McCann
McCann
McCann
McCarthy
McClure
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
McConnell
Mcconnell
McGrane
McGuire
McGuire

Angus
Willow
Bella
Millie
Gemma
Adele
James
Lara
Brodie
James
Henry
Mia
Mackenzie
Harper
Darby
Jed
Isabella
Stella
Evan
Phoebe
Xavier
Levi
Harriet
Rose
Lily
Henry
Eliza
Orla
Issy
Emma
Clancy
Leroy
Mack
Madelene
Mabel
Mikah
Ruby
Ava
Anna
Isla
Pepa
Woody
Jack

Kai
Lena
Jacob
Charlotte
Harrison
Emerson
Jensen
Payton
Eloise
Mila
Jack
Sofia
Tessa
Lotti
Joshua
Toby
Quinten
Cohen
Spencer
Zoe
Ava
Maya
Samson
Leo
Imogen

Mcintyre
McKenna
McKenna
McKenzie
McKiernan
McKinley
McKinley
McKirdy
McKirdy
McNee
Meadows
Meadows
Menzies
Metz
Metz
Middleton
Miles
Miles
Miller
Miller
Miller
Miller
Miller
Milroy
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mithen
Mithen
Mooney
Moorfield
Moorfield
More
Morgan
Morgan
Morgan
Mullen
Mullen
Mullen
Muller
Murchie
Murray
Murray
Murray
Murray
Nankervis
Neale
Neale
Neale
Neden
Neden
Neden
Neilson
Nolan
Oates
Odgers
Odgers
O'Dwyer
O'Dwyer
Oldland
Oldland
O'Leary
Orchard
Orner
Orner
Owen
Owen
Palmer

Grace
Grainne
Patrick
Joshua
Nicholas
Finn
Sunny
Archie
Ezra
Lucy
Coco
Lenny
Hutch
Violet
Edwin
Jessica
Benjamin
Samuel
Emlyn
Sunny
Frenchy
Eve
Mary
Aden
Lysander
Miles
Audrey
Isla
Freya
Polly
Sienna
Noah
Jack
Ellie
Summer
Byron
Lughan
Odhran
Fionn
Claudia
Sophie
Xavier
Summer
Taylor
Daniel
Arlo
Fletcher
Georgia
Hayden
Ben
Sophie
Emma
Nic
Oscar
Olivia
Kaitlyn
Richard
Annabelle
Henry
Sophie
Poppy
Joseph
Hunter
Sarah
Peta
Katelyn
Jake
Alexa



Membership Listing 2021/2022

Junior Activity Member (5-13 yrs) (cont.)

Palmer Milla Robertson Ella Smith Abigail Trotter Charley
Papak Heidi Robertson Harry Smith Timothy Trotter Miley
Parr Amelia Robertson Tommy Smith Camilla Tuffery Wilbur
Parr Eliza Rodd Archie Smith Andy Tuffery George
Parr Tessa Rodd Levi Speekman Raphael Unsworth Zachary
Partridge Isaac Rogers Nikki Speekman Sebastian Unsworth Abigail
Partridge Lily Roney Harriet Speller Stephanie Ussher Millicent
Partridge Abbey Rosewarne Emily Spinks Fergus Ussher Henry
Partridge Olivia Rosewarne Ted Spinks Eloise Van Beek Ben
Pattison Edward Ross Ryan St Ledger Ivy Vastesaeger Ernest Collie
Pattison Edith Ruddock Benjamin Staines Isobel Vaughan Madeleine
Payne Izaac Ryan Will Stanley Olivia Vereker Maggie
Peel Patrick Ryan Patrick Stanley Tom Vernon Owen
Petherbridge Emerald Ryan Molly Stapleton Joshua Vernon Sophie
Petherbridge Rafferty Ryan Vivian Steinfort Maggie Vesey Charlie
Pfab Sophia Saliba Odessa Steinfort Rory Von der Muhll Cosette
Pfab Hugo Saliba Madeleine Steinfort Finn Waddington Claire
Phelan Simone Saw Ava Stephenson Daisy Jean Waddington Caitlin
Pidgeon Zoe Saw Alfie Stephenson Matilda Walker Rupert
Pierson Ella Saw Lenni (Tilly) Alice Walsh Harry
Pierson Maya Sayer William Stewart Winnie Waters William
Pitsopoulos Lucie Sayer Lily Stewart Wilbur Watkins Liam
Pitsopoulos Amelie Schokman Lilka Stewart Tobias Watkins Zachary
Pollard Edward Schultz Fletcher Strazdins Freya Watts Nellie
Pollard Anna Schultz Rory Strazdins Bruno Webb Dashiel
Popplewell Archie Schuppan Lucinda Suttle Zoe Webb Alexander
Ragg Patrick Schuppan Raphael Sweet Lachlan Weller Maisie
Ragg Hannah Seaward Leo Symington Jemma Weller Jack
Rankin Scout Sedgwick Addis Symington Indigo West Zoe
Rathjen Mason Sedgwick Quinn Talimanidis Cosmo West Grace
Rathjen Harrison Sexton Benjamin Tallott Thomas Weston Ella
Rebiere Lola Sexton Patrick Tannahill Sebastian Weston Jude
Reddrop Liu Saskia Sexton Thomas Tannahill Jude White Millie
Reddy Isabelle Shanahan Archie Taylor Morgan Wilson Remy
Reddy Harry Shaw Alice Taylor Kate Wilson Banjo
Reed Lucy Shearer Morgan Taylor Annie Wuchatsch Tim
Reed Jake Shenfield Samuel Taylor Meg Wuchatsch Lachlan
Reilly Jimmy Shenfield Maisie Teal Imogen Young Benjamin
Reither Amanda Shovelton Philippa Thomas Emily Yunghanns Edward
Roberts Ted Shovelton Margaret Townsend Casper Yunghanns Leo
Roberts Charlie Simpson William Tran Frida Zagame Xavier
Roberts Ace Simpson Grace Trewartha Archie Zagame Luca
Roberts Sailor Sissons Julia Tritton Gus

Roberts Jimmy Sissons Rachel Tritton Georgie

Robertson Jackson Smith Benjamin Tritton Tom

Long Service

Bird Melissa Hartshorne Ryan Marshall Naantali Nolan Ryan
Brennan Callum Hearne Paul McGain lan Peasnell Ross
Carr Richard Hume Samuel McNamara Deanna Plant Malcolm
Cullity Julia Larke Stuart Moore Emma Tannabhill Scott
Dickson Ingilby Lewtas Abby Morgan Ivor White Barry
Reserve Active

Boyer Laura Scarff Christopher Taylor Matthew

Carlson Bengt Tannahill Aaron

Probationary

Boudrie Jack Grayson Albert Tran Henning

Grabham Craig Hardwick Archer
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Social Pass Holders 2021/2022

Non-Member Participants 2021/22 - 146

Alderson
Allan
Allan
Baker
Beattie
Betheras
Betts
Black
Bolton
Brodie
Brown
Brown
Brown
Burgess
Burgess
Canale
Carr

Carr
Catterall
Catterall
Cherry
Chivers
Christou
Clancy
Cook
Coombes
Cooper
Cooper
Couch
Couch
Donohoe
Donohoe
Durrant
Durrant
Eckersley
Eckersley
Edwards

Ann
Michelle
Ross
Alan
Paul
Dannielle
Michael
Bill
Heather
Cindy
Andrew
Mandy
Michael
Bob
Jean
Helen
Fiona
James
Chris
Helen
Richard
Margaret
John
Julia
Jacqui
Janet
Les
Xander
Dennis
Sally
Brian
Lorraine
lan
Linda
Ann-Maree
Ross
Denise

Ewart
Ewart
Felicetti
Fisken
Fisken
Foley
Foley
Francis
Gage
Gilbert
Gillett
Golder
Grutzner
Gullock
Gullock
Hally
Harrell
Herold
Hicks
Hillyer
Hillyer
Hose
Hunter
Jenkins
Jones
Joseph
Jurcevic
Jurcevic
Kagi
Keating
Kendall
Kendall
Kirn
Lacey
Lee
Leggo
Lewis

Chris
Sue
Manuela
Emily
Samuel
Laurie
Lorraine
Paula
Mary
Steve
Laurie
Robyn
Kate
Scott
Tara
Anthony
Bruce
Jenny
Georgia
Pau
Suzanne
Geoff
Adrian
Louise
Jonah
Chris
Helen
Jo
Douglas
John
Janette
Peter
Suzen
Heather
Megan
Diane
Richard

Lewis
Lomas
Lourey
Lovett
Mackay
Mackay
Manton
Manton
Marshall
Martin
McDonald
McDowell
McGrath
McGrath
Mclintyre
McMillan
McMillan
McNamee
McNamee
Mee
Mitchell
Mitchell
Mock
Molan
Molan
Moloney
Myers
Nancarrow
Neden
Nestle
Nicholls
Nicholls
Norman
O'Connell
O'Connell
Olsen
Olsen

Therese
Jacqui
Libbie
Louise
Eric
Connie
Katherine
John
Ross
Carol
Andrew
Brodie
Dee
Mark
Shane
Sara
Allen
Kevin
Dennise
Stefan
Steven
Karen
Katrina
Fran
Chris
Troy
Michael
Claire
Lara
Joan
Sandra
Brad
Bryce
Eamon
Jen

Liz

Nick

O'Neill
Otto
Paton
Paton
Paton
Pereira
Pereira
Pereira
Price
Rayner
Ribton-Turner
Roberts
Rolfs
Russell
Russell
Shaw
Short
Short
Simpson
Simpson
Smith
Thompson
Thornton
Treyvaud
Trotter
Trotter
Walker
Walker
Walshe
Ward
Wark
Webster
West
Williams
Young

Jeff
Dianne
Adrian
Caitlin
Margaret
Amy
Kate
Nicole
Louise
Paul
Kate
Allan
Gerard
David
Kate
Matthew
Andrew
Louisa
Andrew
Glenda
Bradley
Julie
Trevor
Penny
John
Melinda
Russell
Catriona
Cheryl
Stephen
David
Marilyn
Damian
Richard
David

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2021/22



2021/2022 Membership Statistics

Sub-Membership Category

Total Members Male Members

Female Members

Indeterminate Gender

Probationary 6 6

Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 550 287
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 99 a4
Active (15-18 yrs) 107 48
Active (18yrs and over) 144 79
Reserve Active 5 a4

Long Service 18 13
Past Active 0 0

Associate 730 326
Life Member 34 28
General 104 67
Honorary 15 9

Non Member Participants 148 71
Total 1960 982

2020/2021 Membership Statistics

0
262
55
59
65

403

36

77
975

0

W O O Bm O R O O O O O O =

Category Total Members Male Members  Female Members Indeterminate Gender
Probationary 23 12 11 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 413 202 210 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 137 64 73 0
Active (15-18 yrs) 89 39 50 0
Active (18yrs and over) 173 94 78 1
Award Member 0 0 0 0
Reserve Active 3 1 2 0
Long Service 20 13 7 0
Past Active 1 0 1 0
Associate 669 311 356 2
Life Member 33 27 6 0
General 35 24 11 0
Honorary 13 10 3 0
Total 1609 797 808 4

2019/2020 Membership Statistics

Category Total Members Male Members  Female Members Indeterminate Gender
Probationary 7 5 2 0
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 482 235 246 1
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 66 30 36 0
Active (15-18 yrs) 110 56 54 0
Active (18yrs and over) 130 69 61 0
Award Member 0 0 0 0
Reserve Active 8 6 2 0
Long Service 14 10 4 0
Past Active 0 0 0 0
Associate 594 288 305 1
Life Member 31 25 6 0
General 35 24 11 0
Honorary 16 12 4 0
Leave / Restricted 1 1 0 0
Total 1494 761 731 2
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Polar Bears

Bears this season has been back to full strength with atten-
dances of 60 plus.

ANGLE SEA For those members who have not attended, the format is

a very informal swim followed by a BBQ, refreshments and

conviviality.
BEARS We generally meet the first

Sunday of each month and
cater for all ages from 12mths
to 90yrs! All welcome.

Micael McConnell s
GROWL GROWL GROWL Chief Bear T !

. . . Wy, -
Since reconvening Bears in 2007/2008, we have meet monthly  As usual totally ’
from May to November every year with notable exception of unauthorised and
2020/21. We only had two meetings, May and November, due inaccurate.

to COVID lockdowns. “"."

Vales

Anglesea SLSC wishes to acknowledge the passing of:

Ronald George White 23 January 1929 —- 8 September 2021

Ron and Mardi joined the Anglesea SLSC as a family in January 1980 with their children
Katie, Andrew and Sarah-Jo. They found lifesaving similar to Ron’s long-time passions of the
scouting movement and Freemasons.

Ron often promoted Surf Life Saving as an organisation that serves the community with its
strong social and skill development, as well as embracing the organisation’s family environment.

With Katie (Bronze January. 1984) joining R&R and Andrew (Bronze 1981) a board and beach
competitor and Sarah-Jo (Nipperette, Bronze 1996), Ron searched for a role in the club that
was more in the background, bingo..... ‘fundraising’.

Ron had the gift of the gab. He could talk the most resistant donor around in his fundraising
drives with his speeches on supporting surf lifesaving and the great work of the Anglesea SLSC.

The more resistant a potential sponsor, the more Ron would step up to the challenge. Not many got away from the ‘Great
White Bite’. Over the years Ron achieved thousands of dollars for the Club in his fundraising drives.

Around the time the White family joined the club, the SLSA introduced a female under 15 R&R competition. Katie White,
with Caitlin Lund, Sue-Ellen Mcintosh, Robena Howe, and Jane Manning were keen to enter competition and formed a club
team. It was a period when the club was coming to grips with embracing women’s competition and they were struggling - so
Paul Lacey took the team under his wing as coach. The team, once established, would compete in mixed and open events at
Vic’s and Aussies. Ron was so proud of the team’s participation and achievements for Anglesea SLSC, he put the ‘bite’ on The
Body Shop for a new club reel. Ron was off on another mission chasing a Sportsgirl uniform.

Ron was acknowledged by the club for his dedication to fundraising, particularly golf day prizes, and was awarded club
honorary membership. He received his SLSA 25 years Long Service Award in 2009.

One of Ron’s greatest joys was having a beer at the club. He would work the room and ask how members and their families
were going, always with a congratulations on achievements and milestones.

Ron was such a strong advocate of surf lifesaving being a great environment for youth and the development of exemplary
Australians.

- Warren Clarke
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Janet Lesley Jones OAM 30/8/1963- 27/10/2021

Janet joined Anglesea SLSC as an Associate Member in the 2002/03 season and then decided
to undertake a Surf Life Saving Bronze Medallion on 10/1/2003, V21345 and so became a
patrolling member of the Club for 7 years. Janet also gained Certificate 11 in Public Safety
(Aquatic Rescue) in 2005/06 and completed the Junior Activities Age Manager’s Course in
2014/15.

The Anglesea SLSC awarded Janet The Bruce Edmonds Award in 2011/12, and again in
2018/19 for her work with the Starfish Nipper program which she managed from its inception
in 2012 until 2019.

Janet’s work was also recognised by LSV with an Award of Excellence bestowed upon her.
4 In February 2020 Janet, together with Naomi Symington, were recipients of the Victorian
Government s Peter Norman Inclusion Award at the Government’s Annual Sports Award.

2021 Janet was awarded an OAM for Services to Life Saving, to Anglesea SLSC and for her broader contribution to inclusion.

Janet and Peter’s children Felicity, Lucy, and Harry were all part of the Nipper program. There was never an idle moment in
Janet’s life and she was involved in many aspects of Club activities, even participating in Women'’s Surf Boat rowing for several
years. She gained a silver medal at LSV Masters in the 120+ years Surf Boat Race with the ‘Anglesea Angels’ in 2010/11.

Her passion for inclusion was evident even in her early days as a member when she supported Anna Fiskin’s involvement in
the mainstream Nipper program.

Janet was a much loved member of the Club and wider community, who possessed a deep desire to better the lives of those
around her. Janet was respected by all who knew her.

Janet was a pioneer for inclusion in Surf Life Saving. Her inspiration and passion as co-founder of Starfish Nippers in 2011
has made an immeasurable difference to so many individuals and their families, not only at Anglesea, but also throughout
Australia and overseas. The outpouring of love and gratitude, since Janet’s passing, from clubs who now have a thriving
Starfish program is evidence of the everlasting impact she will have.

She will be missed by all but her legacy will live on through Starfish Nippers. We are forever grateful for the immense
contribution Janet has made to our great Club.

- Naomi Symington

VICtUna lt A e — e~
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Sydney Ronald Strauch 15/12/1953- 5/3/2022
| had the pleasure of patrolling with Syd for over 5 years.

Syd was a very competent beach patroller with qualifications in bronze (and bronze instruc-
tors), IRB drivers (and IRB instructors), radio operator (and radio instructors). For most of
Syd’s patrol work he was drawn to radio operations and patrol work stationed in the Angle-
sea Tower.

When Syd was on duty he was absolutely reliable, observant, cool and calm and always end-
ed with a quip that either added a smile to my face or made me contemplate Syd’s comment.

| worked on many rescues and situations with Syd on duty in the tower. Syd had a great un-
derstanding of the risks we faced, and | suspect his teaching skills and innate skill in under-
standing people contributed to his insight into the required action.

When he was in the tower it was as good as having an additional 2 or 3 experience life savers on the beach. He was not
just controlling the radio or observing the beach he was our eye in the sky helping manage the beach with instructions and
suggestions and always pre-emptive.

For the 1984, 1985 and 1986 seasons our patrol secured the best patrol competition for the club. Syds contribution was
paramount in delivering positive outcomes on the beach which led to our team'’s recognition over these 3 years.

Syd with wife Jan and daughter Jennifer have been great supporters of the club for many years

- Paul Lunny ESM

ASLSC Positions & Awards
Bronze Medallion 26/11/1977 V5819
Instructors Certificate 1978/79

IRB Drivers & Crew
Certificates 1978/79

Radio Operators &
Instructors Certificates 1986/87

ASLSC 1st Aid Officer 1978/79
ASLSC Committee 1986/87
ASLSC Secretary Assistant 1987/88- 1994/95

Anglesea SLSC wishes to acknowledge the passing of other Club Members
Major Margaret Ann More OAM (Maggi) deceased 4/2/2022

A past Associate Member who was a reliable supporter and helper at Golf Days, R2R, DoorKnock and many other Club
functions

Richard Charles Chancellor 29/12/1932-25/2/2022
A longtime Associate Member; received a SLSA 25year Service Medal 2004/05

They were long time supporters of Anglesea SLSC over many years and the Club wishes to extend their sympathy to their
families.
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

Your committee members submit the financial report of the Anglesea Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. for the financial year ended 30
April 2022.

Committee Members

David Marsh (President)

Noel Langford (Vice President - Operations)
Barry White (Vice President - Lifesaving)

Rob Murray (Director - Administration)

Marli Wilkinson (Club Captain)

Jonathan Clark (Director - Marketing)

lan McGain (Director - Surf Sports)

Matthew Taylor (Secretary)

Sam Hume (Director - Youth Development)
Richard Carr (Director - Finance)

David Simpson (Director - Rescue Services)
Lachlan Eaton (Director - Member Development)

Peter Williams (Director - Facilities)

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the club during the financial year were:

The provision of surf lifesaving services

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The deficit of the club amounted to $147,012

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee

David Marsh (President) fjgﬂf/%'hx
Richard Carr (Director - Finance) WM
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTES 2022 2021

Trading Income

Sale of goods

Sale of goods 59,970 68,450
Total Sale of goods 59,970 68,450

Cost of Good Sold
Opening stock 32,620 44,552
Purchases 39,743 36,279
Closing stock (43,226) (32,620)
Total Cost of Good Sold 29,137 48,211
Gross Profit 30,833 20,239
Gross Profit (%) 51 30
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTES 2022 2021

Income
Clubhouse Activities 88,754 187,418
Cafe Income 63,177 37,580
Development / Bronze Camp 44 786 17,495
Fundraising 38,625 22,927
Grant Income 92,476 755,481
Interest Received 2 14
Memberships 157,310 149,436
Other Income 77,736 48,403
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 1,372 145
Rent Received 12,391 7,228
Sponsorship / Donations 167,314 374,464
Gross Profit From Trading 30,833 20,239
Cashflow Boost - ATO 44,192
JobKeeper Received - 96,450
Total Income 774,778 1,761,473
Expenses ]
Administration Expense 376,610 478,764
Bad and Doubtful Debts Expense 1,000 -
Bank Charges & Interest 48,070 33,299
Building Maintenance 23,795 20,955
Competition Expenses 24,463 30,416
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 271,092 741,160
Development Expenses 37,246 7,330
Fundraising / Club Functions / Bar 5,611 7,627
Other Expenses 126,737 118,035
Rescue Services 7,168 7,488
Total Expenses 921,790 1,445,076
Net Profit / (Loss) (147,012) 316,397
Net Profit After Distribution (147,012) 316,397
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc

As at 30 April 2022
NOTES 30 APR 2022 30 APR 2021
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 256,734 221,634
Trade and Other Receivables 4 13,207 31,142
Inventories 5 43,276 32,620
Other Current Assets 6 300 -
Total Current Assets 313,467 285,396
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 6,820,538 7,060,803
Total Non-Current Assets 6,820,538 7,060,803
Total Assets 7,134,005 7,346,199
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Other Payables 8 58,372 91,192
Provisions 9 4,601 2
Financial Liabilities 10 86,196 -
Total Current Liabilities 149,169 91,192
Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 5,084 -
Financial Liabilities 10 1,270,418 1,398,660
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,275,502 1,398,660
Total Liabilities 1,424,671 1,489,853
Net Assets 5,709,334 5,856,346
Equity
Retained Earnings 5,709,334 5,856,346
Total Equity 5,709,334 5,856,346
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

2022 2021
Operating Activities
Receipts from grants 98,580 963,079
Receipts from rental income 13,631 7,951
Receipts from customers 941,352 1,325,674
Payments to suppliers and employees (897,166) (1,064,011)
Interest received 2 14
Finance costs (48,213) (33,489)
GST 6,492 (87,861)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 114,678 1,111,357
Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 1,559 89,519
Payment for property, plant and equipment (39,090) (3,097,135)
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (37,531) (3,007,616)
Financing Activities
P.roceedsfmm borrowings 146,659 1,369,292
Repayment of borrowings (188,706) (232,520)
Other cash items from financing activities - (77,799)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (42,047) 1,058,973
Net Cash Flows 35,100 (837,286)
Cash and Cash Equivalents _
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 221,634 1,058,920
Net change in cash for period 35,100 (837,286)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 256,734 221,634
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

2022 2021
Equity

Opening Balance 5,856,346 5,617,748

Increases
Profit for the Period (147,012) 316,397
Total Increases (147,012) 316,397

Decreases
Other Decreases - 77,799
Total Decreases 77,799
Total Equity 5,709,334 5,856,346
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Financial Statements

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

In the trustee's opinion, the Incorporated Association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist uses of the
financial report who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their
information needs. This special purpose financial report has been prepared to meet the reporting requirements of the
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of

the Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 Presentation
of Financial Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates

and Errors and AASB1054 Australian Additional Disclosures.

The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of the statements are as follows:

Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the entity is exempt from income tax under Div 50 of the Income Tax Assessment
Act 1997.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realisable value.

Inventories acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration are measured at the current replacement cost as at the date of
acquisition.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at the cost of acquisition less, if applicable, any accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. The plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors to ensure that the carrying amountis notin
excess of the recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash
flows that will be received from the utilisation of the assets and the subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have been
discounted to their present values in estimating recoverable amounts.

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables, including distributions receivable, are recognised at the nominal transaction value
without taking into account the time value of money. If required a provision for doubtful debt has been created.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the association that remain unpaid at 30
April 2022. Trade payables are recognised at their transaction price. They are subject to normal credit terms and do not bear
interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.
Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the services to customers.
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Financial Statements

Revenue from commissions is recognised upon delivery of services to customers.
Revenue from interest is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Revenue from dividends is recognised when the entity has a right to receive the dividend.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax

Transactions are recognised net of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian
Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Employee Provisions
Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the association's obligation for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to balance
date. Current employee provisions are those which employees are currently entitled to and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Non-current employee provisions are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.
The expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, experience or employee departures and
periods of service, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
high quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the timing of the estimated future cash outflows.

The association's obligations for current employee benefits such as wages, salaries and sick leave are recognised as part of
accounts payable and other payables in the statement of financial position.

Contributions are made by the entity to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as expenses when incurred.

Grants

Grant revenue is recognised in the income statement when the entity receives the grant, when itis probable that the entity will
receive the economic benefits of the grant and the amount can be reliably measured.

If the grant has conditions attached which must be satisfied before the entity is eligible to receive the grant, the recognition of
the revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied.

Where the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic value back to the grant contributor, the transaction is considered a
reciprocal transaction and the revenue is recognised as a liability in the balance sheet until the required service has been
completed, otherwise the income is recognised on receipt.

Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc receives non-reciprocal contributions of assets from the government and other parties for a
nominal or zero value. These assets are recognised at their fair value on the date of acquisition in the balance sheet, with an
equivalent amount of income recognised in the income statement.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received.

Government Grants

Government grants received are recognised in the income statement when the entity receives the grant, when it is probable that
the entity will receive the economic benefits of the grant and the amount can be reliably measured.
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2022 2021
2. New Clubhouse Impact on Profit & Loss
Income
Donations 49,879 276,035
Grants 11,461 673,980
Total Income 61,340 950,015
Expenditure
Bank Charges & Interest 44 569 33,299
Depreciation 214,998 463,199
Total Expenditure 259,567 496,498
Net Impact on Profit & Loss (198,227) 453,517
Net Profit per Accounts (147,012) 316,397
Adjusted Net Profit / (Loss) For Club Operations 51,215 (137,120)
2022 2021
3. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Bank Accounts
Restaurant Account 29,498 26,828
Bendigo Statement Account 224,734 192,305
Bendigo - Term Deposit Account 2,441 2,440
Total Bank Accounts 256,673 221,573
Other Cash Items
Petty Cash 61 61
Total Other Cash Items 61 61
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 256,734 221,634
2022 2021
4, Receivables
Current
Trade Debtors 11,364 2,510
Sundry Debtors 1,281 2,209
GST 562 26,423
Total Current 13,207 31,142
Total Receivables 13,207 31,142
2022 2021
5. Inventory
Inventories 43,226 32,620
Total Inventory 43,226 32,620
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2022 2021
6. Other Current Assets
Gift Cards Donated 300
Total Other Current Assets 300 -
2022 2021
7. Property Plant and Equipment
Land and Buildings at Cost
Buildings at cost
New Clubhouse and Storage Site
New Clubhouse and Storage Site at Cost 6,514,426 6,500,432
Less Accumulated Depreciation (378,170) (226,958)
Total New Clubhouse and Storage Site 6,136,256 6,273,474
Property Improvements
Property Improvements 362,856 362,856
Less Accumulated Depreciation (95,062) (87,805)
Total Property Improvements 267,794 275,051
Total Buildings at cost 6,404,050 6,548,525
Total Land and Buildings at Cost 6,404,050 6,548,525
Plant and Equipment
Plant and equipment at cost 728,152 711,328
Accumulated depreciation (335,365) (227,715)
Total Plant and Equipment 392,787 483,613
Vehicles
Vehicles at cost 40,397 40,397
Accumulated depreciation (16,696) (11,732)
Total Vehicles 23,701 28,665
Total Property Plant and Equipment 6,820,538 7,060,803
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2022 2021
8. Payables
Current
Loan - ASLSC Foundation - 11,000
Bendigo Credit Card 1,084 762
Trade Creditors 37,083 71,825
Bond Payable 500 500
Rental Bonds 2,000 -
PAYG Withholding 15,680 4,123
Superannuation Payable 2,025 2,775
Wages Payable - Payroll . 207
Total Current 58,372 91,192
Total Payables 58,372 91,192
2022 2021
9. Provisions
Current
Provision for Annual Leave 1,445
Provision for Long Service Leave 3,156 -
Total Current 4,601 -
Non Current
Provision for Long Service Leave 5,084 -
Total Non Current 5,084 -
Total Provisions 9,685 -
2022 2021
10. Financial Liabilities
Current
Bendigo Business Flexi Loan 86,196 -
Total Current 86,196 -
Non Current
Bendigo Business Flexi Loan 1,270,418 1,398,660
Total Non Current 1,270,418 1,398,660
Total Financial Liabilities 1,356,614 1,398,660
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2022

The Committee declared that in the Committee's opinion:

. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all its debts, as and when they become
due and payable; and

. The financial statemens and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act
2012.

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission Regulation 2013.

David Marsh (President) //Z;L%‘A\
Richard Carr (Director - Finance) %W

Signdate: 11 August 2022

Anglesea SLSC - Annual Report 2021/22 75



Financial Statements

76

Independent Audit Report to the Members of Anglesea Surf Life
Saving Club Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the financial report of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (‘the Association’) which
comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30" April 2022, Trading Statement, Statement of
Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30t
April 2022, Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies,
and the Financial Declaration of the Committee.

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for the Association to maintain an
effective system of internal control over cash receipts and payments. Accordingly, my audit in relation
to cash receipts and payments was limited to amounts recorded.

In my opinion, except for the above qualifications, the accompanying financial report presents fairly,
in all material aspects, the financial position of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30" April 2022,
and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that date in accordance with
the Australian Accounting Standards and | declare that management’s use of the going concern basis
in the preparation of the financial statements of the association is appropriate.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of my report. | am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.
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| draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Committee Members’ financial reporting
responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. As a result, the financial report
may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Emphasis of Matter — Covid-19

We draw attention to the events surrounding the COVID-19 outbreak that has impacted on the
financial markets and the world economy immediately before and subsequent to the reporting date.
Such events may have a negative effect on the Association’s future financial result, including but not
limited to the market value of assets and income earned on those assets. Due to the rapid and
inconsistent changes, an estimate of the financial effect of this situation is not able to be determined.
Our audit procedures did not include an assessment of the Committee Members’ consideration of the
effect on the current and future financial performance of the Association. My opinion is not modified
in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of the Members of the Committee

The Members of the Committee of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial
report that gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the
Assaociations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal control as the Members of the
Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Members of the Committee are responsible for assessing the
Assaociation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intend to
liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Reporting Unit’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Members of the Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee Members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw
attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Association to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and event in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Association to express an opinion on the financial report. | am
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Association audit. | remain solely
responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with the Members of the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

| declare that | am an approved auditor, Fellow of CPA Australia and a Fellow of Chartered Accountants
Australia and New Zealand and hold a current Public Practice Certificate.

PAL Accounting & Advisory

PETER A LANDERS FCPA FCANZ
Director
Registered Company Auditor No: 9159

Geelong
11" August 2022
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTES 2022 2021
Income
Dividends Received - Franked - 4,067
Franking Credits Refunded 1,743 6,285
Dividends Received - Unfranked 763
Interest Received - 12
Trust Distributions 23,253 8,810
Capital Gain/Loss on Sale of Investments - 13,549
Recoveries
Recoveries - Adviser Rebate 67
Total Recoveries - 67
Total Income 24,996 33,554
Total Income 24,996 33,554
Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 1,650 1,650
Bank Charges & Interest 414 208
Filing Fees - 605
Investment Expenses 2,750
Distribution to Club 19,392 20,000
Total Expenses 21,456 25,213
Net Current Surplus / (Deficit) 3,540 8,341
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 3,540 8,341
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

As at 30 April 2022
NOTES 30 APR 2022 30 APR 2021
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 41,037 26,493
Other Current Assets 4 - 11,004
Total Current Assets 41,037 37,497
Non-Current Assets
Investments at Market Value 3 469,049 447,297
Total Non-Current Assets 469,049 447,297
Total Assets 510,086 484,794
Net Assets 510,086 484,794
Equity
Retained Earnings 443,037 439,497
Reserves 67,049 45,297
Total Equity 510,086 484,794
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

For the year ended 30 April 2022

2022 2021
Equity

Opening Balance 484,794 441,502

Increases
Profit for the Period 3,540 8,341
Revaluation reserves 21,753 34,951
Total Increases 25,293 43,292
Total Equity 510,086 484,794
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

For the year ended 30 April 2022

2022 2021

Cash flows from Operating Activities

Cash receipts from other operating activities 1,743 19,902

Cash payments from other operating activities (2,064) (5,213)

Total Cash flows from Operating Activities (321) 14,688
Cash flows from Investing Activities

Dividends & distributions received 23,253 13,652

Proceeds from sale of investments 368,836

Payment for investments = (402,000)

Other cash items from investing activities 4 (11,004)

Total Cash flows from Investing Activities 23,257 (30,516)
Cash flows from Other Activities

Distribution to Club (8,392) (20,000)

Total Cash flows from Other Activities (8,392) (20,000)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 14,544 (35,828)
Cash Balances

Opening cash balance 26,493 62,321

Closing cash balance 41,037 26,493

Movement in cash 14,544 (35,828)
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd
For the year ended 30 April 2022

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

In the trustee's opinion, the Foundation is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist uses of the financial report who
are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs. This
special purpose financial report has been prepared to meet the reporting requirements of the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of the
Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 Presentation of
Financial Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors and AASB1054 Australian Additional Disclosures

The accounting policies that have been adopted in the preparation of the statements are as follows:

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables, including distributions receivable, are recognised at the nominal transaction value
without taking into account the time value of money. If required a provision for doubtful debt has been created.

Financial Assets

Investments held are originally recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair
value which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are recognised
through an equity reserve.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the company that remain unpaid at 30 April
2022. Trade payables are recognised at their transaction price. They are subject to normal credit terms and do not bear interest.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has a legal or constructive obligation resulting from past events, for which it is
probable that there will be an outflow of economic benefits and that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions are measured
using the best estimate available of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and specific criteria relating to the type of revenue as noted below, has
been satisfied.

Revenue from interest is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Revenue from dividends is recognised when the entity has a right to receive the dividend.
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2022 2021
2. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Bank Accounts
Cash Management Account 41,012 26,468
Sandhurst Trustees 26 26
Total Bank Accounts 41,037 26,493
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 41,037 26,493
2022 2021
3. Financial Assets
Shares and debentures
Investments 402,000 402,000
Movement in Market Value 67,049 45,297
Total Shares and debentures 469,049 447,297
Total Financial Assets 469,049 447,297
2022 2021
4, Other Current Assets
Loans to Related Parties
Loan - Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club - 11,000
Total Loans to Related Parties - 11,000
Receivables
Tax Credits - TFN Withheld 4
Total Receivables -
Total Other Current Assets - 11,004
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd

For the year ended 30 April 2022

The Directors declare that the trust is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in
accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The Directors declare that:
1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 to 8 present fairly the trust's financial position as at 30 April

2022 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including
Australian Accounting Interpretations); and

2 In the trustees’ opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the trust will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Director: Mr Richard Carr /m

Director: Mr David Marsh M km

Sign date: 21 June 2022
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Independent Audit Report to the Directors of Anglesea Surf Life
Saving Club Foundation Pty Ltd as trustee for Anglesea Surf Life
Saving Club Foundation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Unmodified Opinion

| have audited the financial report of Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Foundation, which comprises the
statement of financial position as at 30" April 2022, Statement of Profit and loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of cash flows, movements in equity for the year ended on that
date, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and the directors declaration.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial report has been prepared in accordance with Division 60 of
the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 2012 including:

(a) Giving a true and fair view of the registered entity’s financial position as at 30" April 2022 and of
its financial performance for the year then ended; and

(b) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 and Division 60
of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Regulation 2013.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of my report. | am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting
| draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Associations financial reporting

responsibilities under the ACNC Act. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another
purpose. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Responsibilities of the Responsible Entities for the Financial Report

The responsible entities of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report
that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1
to the financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the ACNC Act and the needs of the
Assaciation. The responsible entities’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the
responsible entities determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a
true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the responsible entities are responsible for assessing the registered
entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the responsible entities either intend
to liquidate the registered entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The responsible entities are responsible for overseeing the registered entity’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financialreport.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Reporting Unit’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the responsible entities.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the responsible entities use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to
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continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw
attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Association to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and event in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with the responsible entities regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.

| declare that | am an approved auditor, Fellow of CPA Australia and a Fellow of Chartered Accountants
Australia and New Zealand and hold a current Public Practice Certificate.

PETER A LANDERS, FCPA FCANZ
Registered Company Auditor No: 9159

Geelong
21° June 2022
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